Public Document Pack o
g MANCHESTER
: CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Sub Committee Hearing
Panel

Date: Tuesday, 2 October 2018

Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Room 132, Town Hall, Albert Square

Everyone is welcome to attend this committee meeting.

Access to the Town Hall

Public access to the Town Hall is via the access ramp next to the Lloyd Street
entrance. Members of the public should report to the reception desk.

Membership of the Licensing Sub Committee
Hearing Panel

Councillors - Ludford (Chair), Jeavons and S Lynch



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Agenda

1.

10.

Urgent Business
To consider any items which the Chair has agreed to have
submitted as urgent.

Appeals

To consider any appeals from the public against refusal to allow
inspection of background documents and/or the inclusion of items
in the confidential part of the agenda.

Interests

To allow Members an opportunity to [a] declare any personal,
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they might have in
any items which appear on this agenda; and [b] record any items
from which they are precluded from voting as a result of Council
Tax/Council rent arrears; [c] the existence and nature of party
whipping arrangements in respect of any item to be considered at
this meeting. Members with a personal interest should declare
that at the start of the item under consideration. If Members also
have a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest they must
withdraw from the meeting during the consideration of the item.

Items for which decisions will be made by the Committee
under powers delegated to it under the Council
Constitution:-

Application for a New Premises Licence for Homesense, Unit
38 - New Arkwright Way, Manchester Arndale Centre,
Manchester, M4 2HU

Application for a New Premises Licence for Red Restaurant,
103a Portland Street, Manchester, M1 6DF

Application for a Premises Licence Variation for Carringtons,
322 Barlow Moor Road, Manchester M21 8AY

Application for a New Premises Licence for Name TBC-
Restaurant, 105a Oldham Street, Manchester M4 1LW

Application for a New Premises Licence for Banditos Burrito,
Unit 1, Gateway House, Piccadilly Station Approach,
Manchester M1 2GH

Application for a New Premises Licence for One Piece Ltd,
44 Canal Street, Manchester M1 3WD

Application for a Premises Licence Variation for Victoria Inn,
196 Burnage Lane, Manchester M19 1FL

9-38

39-74

75 -108

109 - 112

113 - 146

147 - 194



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Information about the Committee

The Licensing and Appeals Committee fulfills the functions of the Licensing Authority
in relation to the licensing of taxi drivers.

A procedure has been agreed which governs how the Panel will consider such
applications.

Decisions made by the Panel will be under delegated authority and will not require to
be referred to the Council for approval. Meetings are controlled by the Chair, who is
responsible for seeing that the business on the agenda is dealt with properly.

Copies of the agenda are published on the Council’s website. Some additional copies
are available at the meeting from the Governance Support Officer.

The Council is concerned to ensure that its meetings are as open as possible and
confidential business is kept to the strict minimum. When confidential items are
involved these are considered at the end of the meeting at which point members of
the public are asked to leave.

Smoking is not allowed in Council buildings.

Joanne Roney OBE

Chief Executive

Level 3, Town Hall Extension,
Albert Square,

Manchester, M60 2LA

Further Information

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee
Officer:

Beth Morgan
Tel: 0161 234 3043
Email: b.morgan@manchester.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Monday, 24 September 2018 by the Governance and
Scrutiny Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 6, Town Hall Extension (Mount
Street Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA



This page is intentionally left blank



Item 4

¥ MANCHESTER
CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Reference: 216993

Name: Homesense

Address: 38 Arkwright Way, Arndale Centre, Market Street,
Manchester, M4 2HU

Ward: Piccadilly

Application Type: Premises Licence (new)

Name of Applicant: TIX UK

Date of application: 07/08/2018

Agreement has been reached between the applicant and all parties that submitted

relevant representations.

The Sub-Committee is asked to grant the application subject to the modifications
agreed between the parties without the need for a hearing.

If the Sub-Committee is not minded to grant the application as above, it is requested
to adjourn the matter for a full hearing to be held to determine the application.

Proposed licensable activities and opening hours to be granted

Mon to Fri 0900 to 2000
Sat 0900 to 1900
Sun 1130 to 1800

Opening hours:

Mon to Fri 0900 to 2000
Sat 0900 to 1900

Sun 1130 to 1800

The supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises only:

Representations received

Greater Manchester Police

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
Public safety

The protection of children from harm

Licensing & Out of Hours
Compliance

The prevention of public nuisance

Page 5



Item 4

Agreements between parties

N.B. — Please note that the condition agreed between Greater Manchester Police and
the applicant mirrors Condition 6 as agreed with Licensing Out of Hours and
Compliance.

Greater Manchester Police:

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV
system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and
exit points. The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are
open to the public and recording shall be kept available and unedited for a
minimum of 28 days 14 days in relation to the interior of the premises (18 days
at till points) with the date and time stamping. A staff member who is
conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the
premises at all times when they are open to the public and must be able to
produce / download / burn CCTV images upon request by a police officer or an
authorised officer of the licensing authority. Any footage must be in a format so
it can be played back on a standard personal computer or standard DVD
player. Where the recording is on a removable medium (i.e. compact disc, flash
card etc.), a secure storage system to store those recording mediums shall be
provided.

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance:

1. Arisk assessment shall be undertaken to assess the need for an SIA licensed
door Supervisor. A log of this risk assessment shall be kept for 6 months
and be made available to the Police and or an authorised officer of the
licensing authority.

2. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises for at least 6 months, and made
available on request to GMP or an authorised officer of the licensing authority.

3. A prompt shall be on the till asking if the person appears to be under the age of
21, and if ID has been seen.

4. All staff shall be trained in recognising signs of drunkenness, how to refuse
service, prevention of underage sales, are aware of and prevent proxy sales,
maintain the refusals log, enter sales correctly on the tills so the prompts show
as appropriate. The DPS monitor staff to ensure their training is put into
practice. A record of training shall be kept for each member of staff, and
updated every 6 months.

5. A refusals log shall be kept by the premises for at least 6 months, and made
available on request to GMP or an authorised officer of the licensing authority.

6. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV
system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and
exit points. The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are
open to the public and recording shall be kept available and unedited for a
minimum of 14 days in relation to the interior of the premises (18 days at till
points) with the date and time stamping. A staff member who is conversant with
the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times
when they are open to the public and must be able to produce / download /
burn CCTV images upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of
the licensing authority. Any footage must be in a format so it can be played
back on a standard personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the
recording is on a removable medium (i.e. compact disc, flash card etc.), a

Page 6



Item 4

secure storage system to store those recording mediums shall be provided.

7. The Challenge 21 scheme must be operated to ensure that any person who
appears to be under the age of 21 shall provide documented proof that he/she
is over 18 years of age. proof of age shall only comprise a passport, photocard
driving licence or a card bearing the PASS hologram.

8. The premises shall display prominent signage indicating that it operates the
Challenge 21 scheme and that it is an offence to buy, or attempt to buy, alcohol
for a person under the age of 18.

Background documents (available for public inspection):

Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Original application form

Representations made against application and respective agreements

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



ltem 5

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Reference:
Name:
Address:

Ward:

Application Type:

Name of Applicant:
Date of application:

214240
Red Restaurant

Portland House, 103a Portland Street, Manchester,
M1 6DF

Piccadilly

Hearing Date: 02/10/2018

Premises Licence (new)
Wan Koon Chua
09/08/2018

Page 9



ltem 5

Summary of application

Application Type: Premises Licence (new)
Reference: 214240/AM2
Premises: Red Restaurant, Portland House, 103a Portland Street, Manchester, M1 6DF

Applicant: Wan Koon Chua

General description of premises as given by the applicant:
Restaurant
Proposed hours and licensable activities:

Provision of requlated entertainment (recorded music)

Indoors only
Non-standard timings not applied for

Mon to Sun 12:00 to 22:00

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises only:

Non-standard timings not applied for
Mon to Sun 12:00 to 22:00

Opening hours:

Mon to Sun 12:00 to 22:00

Steps to promote licensing objectives as given by the applicant:

Nothing beyond existing health and safety/fire safety requirements

Representations Received

Responsible Authority Grounds For Representation
e Greater Manchester Police e Crime and disorder
e Licensing & Out of Hours e Public nuisance
Compliance
e Trading Standards e Protection of children from harm

Page 10




ltem 5

Contents
CONSIAEIALIONS ..ottt e e bbb eeeeeeeas 1
Summary of representations reCeiVed .............vvviiiiiiiiieieeeeeeee e, 2
LOCALION PIAN i a e 3
Location photograph .........ooeevviiiiiii e 4
APPICALION .. e 5
Plan Of PremiSES .....ccooiiiiiieee e 24
Representations reCeIVEA .........c.uviiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 25

Page 11



1 o%tf‘?q S

Considerations

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must give appropriate
weight to:

a) the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objective(s);
b) the representations (including supporting information) presented by all
the parties;

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to:
c) the s182 Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 by the Home Secretary;
d) Manchester City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
e) The Licensing Act 2003 and the regulations made there under
f) Licensing Objectives

Reasons should be given for any departure from ¢ and d above.

New premises licence

The Sub-Committee must take such of the steps under section 17(4) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (if any), that it considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. The steps are:

1. To grant the licence subject to:

a) the conditions consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, modified to such extent as the
authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives, and

b) any mandatory conditions that must be included in the licence

2. To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

3. Torefuse to specify the person proposed in the application as the
designated premises supervisor;

4. To reject the application.

The conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or omitted
or any new condition is added. Modification of the condition of the premises
licence includes restricting the times at which licensable activities authorised
by the licence can take place.

Where the Sub-Committee consider that none of the above steps are

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the application
should be granted in the terms applied for.

Page 12



2 o%tf‘?q S

Summary of representations
Please be advised that the below is a summary of representations received
only. Copies of the representations are included at the back of this document
for members and other interested parties to refer to as necessary.

PC Alan Isherwood on behalf of Greater Manchester Police (GMP)

GMP object to the premises licence application on the grounds of prevention
of crime and disorder , prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the
protection of children from harm.

The operating schedule which accompanies the application offers nothing in
terms of conditions which show how the four licensing objectives will be
upheld.

It gives the impression that the applicant has a limited understanding of the
Licensing Objectives, which raises concerns about how the premises will be
operated.

We therefore ask that this application is refused.

Gary Cook on behalf of the Licencing and Out of Hours (LOOH) team

the Licensing and Out of Hours team have concerns that the applicant has not
provided any information in the operating schedule as to how they intend to
uphold the Licensing Objectives. The only information provided under section
M of the application states “Nothing beyond existing Health and Safety / Fire
Safety requirements.

This lack of information demonstrates that the applicant may not have
sufficient understanding of the requirements of operating a licenced premises,
particularly in promoting the four licensing objectives under the Licensing Act
2003.

We therefore ask that this application is refused.

Ivor Parry on behalf of Trading Standards

The Trading Standards Service feels that the operating schedule in the
application is not detailed enough with regards to how the premises is going
to promote the licensing objective of the protection of children from harm.
Suffice to say there is no detail at all.

We have concerns that the applicant may not have sufficient knowledge or
understanding of what is required to operate a licensed premises in this case
a restaurant.

We would therefore ask that the application be refused.

Page 13



Red Restaurant
Portland House,
103a Portland Street,
Manchester, M1 6DF

Premises Licensing
Manchester City Council

Page 14

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015.
Ordnance Survey 100019568.



4 o#tffn S

PREMISE NAME: Red Restaurant

PREMISE ADDRESS: Portland House, 103a Portland Street, Manchester,
M1 6DF

WARD: Piccadilly

HEARING DATE: 02/10/2018

Page 15




5 o#tf‘fn S

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

POl TLAND HoosS=

Post town | [\ Py A\ CH il ST 24 Postcode MM 60 P

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 17 750

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * Ia/ please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asa limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

il as a partnership (other than limited
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

Ogoono o d

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 16



6 0#591 S

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [ ] please complete section (B)
) a health service body [ please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [] please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales
ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in | please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one

box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

1

O Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms

Surname K ~ \ F}Sﬁaa"h b\) RM

Date of birt am 18 years old or ;
T @/‘Please tick yes

Nationality M Pf L b ,j_ f\‘ .

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [J Ms [

Page 17



7 o#tf‘fn S

When do you want the premises licence to start? f,\“‘) ﬂ P |D(D|,:f |hgbl/[7| Z[0] T3]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM

when do you want it to end? | ]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

LESTRAVRANT

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

NV

l

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections | and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
c)

d)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes. fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 18

Please tick all that

apply

O OO0 00000



8 0#591 S

Surname First names

Date of birth T'am 18 years old or [T Plesetiyes
over Y
Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Page 19



9 o#tf‘fn S

O

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) E/

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 20



10 of 89 °

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Oitdbes 0

Day | Start | Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 21



11 of 89 °

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Oite6Es ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 22



12 of 81 °

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 23



13 of 89 °

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdeors ]

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both |:]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 24



14 of 89 °

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Gitedoois ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 25



15 of 59 °

F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Oiitdciois |
Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon (2 00772 6 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

W /fr

Tue 197 00| 2T .}

Wed - . State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
~ o4
(7 0oL (please read guidance note 5)

Thur ‘Z_OG—ZLOC N /ﬂ'

il I?_ o0 2_2_ oc} Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
' for the playing of recorded music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 6)

Sat l Z.OCZ,ZOD
N /h

Sun QOO 'L‘Z_OQ

Page 26



16 of 57 °

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Glkiides O

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 27



17 of 8 °

H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or
()

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors O
Both |
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 28



18 of 57 °

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Oiiitdons ]

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 29



19 of 89 °

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the L

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises Zaff

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the ]
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 1 ¥ OO Z_Z | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
' read guidance note 5)

NG

Tee 2" 0o 2T A

Thur = 27 .5 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
: for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri l-l' V') ?_?,LC'C" N O

Sat 1\ eo2.co

Sun (ZDO ?_?". co

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name (L 3AN KOON CHoPR

Date of birth

Address

Postcode I
Personal licence number (if known) l@ [ 7 6 q

Issuing licensing authority (if known) NOT T‘T,(\)G,H P‘[\/\ LIT y CC‘)’V\[] :l:L

Page 30



I

K

20 of &7

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

N /A

Day | Start | Finish

Mon /9 00 277 09

Tue |{2°.0012-00

Wed lji om0

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
S - open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur I 100N oo column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
\
N /A

Fri 12,00 L %0

Sat = |7 00 |2L.CO

Sun [)12.00 Ll cC

Page 31



21 of &7 S

Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] T understand [
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if 1
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15),

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

I

Signature

Date

W75

Capacity

SOPELYTSof ~WOAN  LooN CHuA

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town l

Postcode l

Telephone number (if any) I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Page 32



22 of &7

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

NOTHING BEYOND ExXISTING HEALTH |
AND SAFETY /FIRE SAFETY PEQ LI PEMENTS

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

¢) The protection of children from harm

Page 33



23 of &7

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® ] have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® Junderstand that I must now advertise my application.

e T understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

O OO ONO

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United ]
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 34



24 of &7

I §

L 1100011

O
= ==
uayoIy
.n’
il
Q
==
Tl,_; M
SoIpET]
=, == j
JU 1
@) OM\ Slusn),
5 antiit
\[] i)
: ealy Jleg

wiod |jes wueny ail4

Jaysinbunxg ain ¢

Page 35



25 of &7

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE - REPRESENTATION

About You

Name

PC Alan Isherwood

Address including postcode

15t Floor

Manchester Town Hall Extension
Lloyd Street

Manchester

Contact Email Address

alan.isherwood@gmp.police.uk

Contact Telephone Number

0161 856 6017

About the Premises

Application Reference No.

LPA 214240

Name of the Premises

Red Restaurant

Address of the premises
including postcode

Portland House, 103a Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF

Your Representation

Please outline your representation below and continue overleaf. This should describe the
likely effect of the grant of the licence on the licensing objectives on and in the vicinity of the

premises in question.

Please accept this as formal naotification of the Greater Manchester Police objection to the premises licence in
relation to the above premises on the grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of Public
Nuisance, Public Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm.

The operating schedule which accompanies the application offers nothing in terms of conditions which show how

the 4 Licensing Obijectives will be upheld.

It gives the impression that the applicant has a limited understanding of the Licensing Objectives, which raises
concerns about how the premises will be operated.

We therefore ask that this application is refused.

Page 36




26 of 87

. MANCHESTER
CITY COUNCIL

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation

Name Gary Cook

Job Title Neighbourhood Compliance Officer

Department Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team
Address Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester, M60 2LA
Email Address g.cook@manchester.gov.uk

Telephone Number 0161 234 1220

Premise Details

Application Ref No 214240

Name of Premises Red Restaurant

Address Portland House, 103a Portland Street, Manchester
M1 6DF

Representation

Outline your representation regarding the above application below. This
representation should describe the likely effect of the grant of the
licence/certificate on the licensing objectives and on the vicinity of the
premises.

The Licensing and Out of Hours (LOOH) team have assessed the likely
impact of the grant of this application taking into account a number of factors,
including the nature of the area in which the premises is located and any
potential risk the granting of this licence could lead to issues of public
nuisance.

As a result of this assessment the Licensing and Out of Hours team have
concerns that the applicant has not provided any information in the operating
schedule as to how they intend to uphold the Licensing Objectives. The only
information provided under section M of the application states “Nothing
beyond existing Health and Safety / Fire Safety requirements.

This lack of information demonstrates that the applicant may not have
sufficient understanding of the requirements of operating a licenced premises,
particularly in promoting the four licensing objectives under the Licensing Act
2003.

Recommendation:
Refuse application

Page 37



27 of 87

PLEASE NOTE: ALL REPRESENTATIONS AND SUPPORTING EVIDENCE MUST
BE SUBMITTED TO MANCHESTER CITY COUNCIL WITHIN 28 DAYS, STARTING THE DAY
AFTER THE PREMISES IN QUESTION MAKES AN APPLICATION (TO FIND OUT THE
CLOSING DATE CALL THE LICENSING UNIT ON 0161 234 4512)

AB OUT YOU PLEASE NOTE: LICENSING OFFICERS, LICENSING COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND THE
APPLICANT CAN VIEW THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ON THIS FORM

Your first name (required) Your last name (required)

Ivor Parry

Your address including postcode (required)

Trading Standards Service
1 Hammerstone Road

Manchester

M18 8EQ

Contact email address Contact phone no
i.parry@manchester.gov.uk 0161 234 1540

Your signature (I hereby declare the information | have provided on and with this form is correct
to the best of my knowledge and belief)

ABOUT THE PREMISES

Application Ref No. (if known):

LPA 214240

Name of the Premises about which you would like to make a representation:

Red Restaurant

Address of the Premises (including postcode if known):

Portland House
103a Portland Street
Manchester

M1 6DF

YOUR REPRESENTATION

Please outline your representation below and continue overleaf. This should the likely
effect of the grant of the licence / certificate on the licensing objectives on and in the
vicinity of the premises in question. (Please continue on a separate sheet of paper if
necessary)

The Trading Standards Service feels that the operating schedule in the application is not detailed enough
with regards to how the premises is going to promote the licensing objective of the protection of children
from harm. Suffice to say there is no detail at all.

We have concerns that the applicant may not have sufficient knowledge or understanding of what is required
to operate a licensed premises in this case a restaurant.

We would therefore ask that the application be refused.

Page 38




ltem 6

. MANCHESTER
CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Reference:
Name:
Address:
Ward:

Application Type:

Name of Applicant:
Date of application:

217412

Carringtons

322 Barlow Moor Road, Manchester, M21 8AY
Chorlton Park

Hearing Date: 02/10/2018

Premises Licence variation
Mr Ciaran Keaney
15/08/2018

Summary of application

1. Add the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises as well as off, to allow
customers to drink the available wines on the premises;

2. In light of the above, to remove the existing Annex 2 conditions (as condition 1 is
outdated and condition 2 does not permit on sales), and replace with the attached

operating schedule.

3. To remove the non-standard timings for Good Friday and Christmas Day as these are
more restrictive than the standard timings.

4. To add non-standard timings for New Year’s Eve (‘From the start time on New Year’'s
Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’'s Day’).

There are to be no changes to the premises opening hours or the operating times for

licensable activities.

Representations Received

Other Persons

Grounds For Representation

Local residents

Public nuisance, public safety, crime
and disorder, protection of children
from harm

Page 39




ltem 6

Contents
CONSIAEIALIONS ...eieeeeeeiie et e e eeaeeeeas 1
Summary of representations reCeiVed .........cccooveviveiiiiiiiiiieiiiie e 2
[0 Tor= 1110 o TN o] F= 1 o ISR 3
Location photOgraph ... 4
Y o] o] [ 0F= 11 0] o PP UUPSUPRS 5
EXIStING ICENCE ... 26
Plan Of PremiSES .....cooviieiiiiic et e e e e e 31
Representations reCeIVEA ........cocoovei i 32

Page 40



Iter1n 6

Considerations

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must give appropriate
weight to:

a) the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objective(s);
b) the representations (including supporting information) presented by all
the parties;

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to:
c) the s182 Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 by the Home Secretary;
d) Manchester City Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
e) The Licensing Act 2003 and the regulations made there under
f) Licensing Objectives

Reasons should be given for any departure from ¢ and d above.

Variation of a premises licence

The Sub-Committee must take such of the steps under section 35(4) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (if any), that it considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. The steps are:

1. To modify the conditions of the licence;

2. Toreject the whole or part of the application;
The conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or omitted
or any new condition is added. Modification of the conditions of the premises

licence includes restricting the times at which licensable activities to be varied
through the application can take place.

Where the Sub-Committee consider that none of the above steps are

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the application
should be granted in the terms applied for.

Page 41



ltem 6
2

Summary of representations

Please be advised that the below is a summary of representations received
only. Copies of the representations are included at the back of this document
for members and other interested parties to refer to as necessary.

Two local residents believe that the granting of this licence variation
application, would lead to issues with public nuisance (litter and noise), public
safety (already issues with broken glass within this area), crime and disorder
(due to the close proximity of residential properties there is a possible risk of
crime and anti-social behaviour), protection of children from harm (local
children use the side alley as a play area and also as access to local schools
and residential properties).

Page 42



ltem 6
3

Carringtons
322 Barlow Moor Road, Manchester, M21 8AY

Premises Licensing © Crown copyright and database rights 2015.
Manchester City Council Ordnance Survey 100019568.

Page 43



ltem 6
4

PREMISE NAME:

Carringtons

PREMISE ADDRESS:

322 Barlow Moor Road, Manchester, M21 8AY

WARD:

Chorlton Park

HEARING DATE:

02/10/2018

Page 44




ltem 6
5

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/\We Ciaran Keaney .
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
051359

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Carringtons, 322 Barlow Moor Road, Chorlton

Post town Manchester Postcode M21 8AY

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £17250

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 01618810099
telephone number
E-mail address (optional) carringtonswines@gmail.com

Current postal address if _

different from premises
address

Posttown | Manchester Postcode |-

Part 3 - Variation

Page 45



ltem 6
6

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes ]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DD| |M'\|/I | |YY|Y\T |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes [1No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

The purpose of this application is to:

1. Add the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises as well as off, to allow
customers to drink the available wines on the premises;

2. In light of the above, to remove the existing Annex 2 conditions (as condition 1 is
outdated and condition 2 does not permit on sales), and replace with the attached
operating schedule.

3. To remove the non-standard timings for Good Friday and Christmas Day as these are
more restrictive than the standard timings.

4. To add non-standard timings for New Year’s Eve.

There are to be no other changes to the licence.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

Page 46



ltem 6
7

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) L]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) L]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) L]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) a_ny;hir?g ofa simil_ar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) [
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) =
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) =

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 47



ltem 6
8

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read
guidance note 8)

read guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 48



B

Iltem 6
9

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 49



C

ltem 6
10

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 50



D

ltem 6
1

entertainments

Boxing or wrestling

Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 51



ltem 6
12

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 52



F

ltem 6
13

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 53



G

ltem 6
14

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 4)

. Qutdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 54



H

ltem 6
15

(@)

guidance note 8)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day | Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 55



ltem 6
16

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 4)

. Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 23:00 | 23:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue | 23:00 |23:30

Wed | 23:00 | 23:30 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur | 23:00 | 23:30

Fri 23:00 | 23:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23:00 | 23-30 guidance note 7)
From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for

S New Year’s Day.

un

Page 56



ltem 6
17

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 9)

guidance note 8) Off the

premises

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon | 08:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 6)

Tue | 08:00 |23:00

Wed | 08:00 | 23:00

Thur | 08:00 | 23:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri . .

08:00 | 23:00 From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for

New Year’s Day.

Sat | 08:00 | 23:00

Sun | 10:00 | 22:30

K

n/a

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 57



Iltem 6
18

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Mon | 00:01 | 00:00

Tue | 00:01 | 00:00

Wed | 00:01 | 00:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 00:01 | 00:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri 00:01 | 00:00

Sat | 00:01 | 00:00

Sun | 00:01 | 00:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Conditions 1 and 2 of Annex 2 as detailed above.

Page 58



Iltem 6
19

Please tick as appropriate
e | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence =

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 59



ltem 6
20

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

Please see attached operating schedule.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see attached operating schedule.

¢) Public safety

Please see attached operating schedule.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see attached operating schedule.

e) The protection of children from harm

Please see attached operating schedule.

Page 60



ltem 6
21

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or =
e | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

e | understand that I must now advertise my application.

MX X KX

® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will X
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO AFINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

signatre | |

Date 15 August 2018

Capacity Solicitors and Authorised Agents

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated

with this aiilication iilease read iuidance note 15)

L R —

Page 61




Iltem 6
22

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 62



10.

11.

ltem 6
23

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o0 any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o0 any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o0 any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick *both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Page 63



12.
13.

14.

15.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 64

ltem 6
24



ltem 6
25

OPERATING SCHEDULE

A) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A suitable CCTV system shall be maintained and operated at the premises.

2. Recorded CCTV images will be maintained and stored for a period of at least twenty-eight days
and shall be produced to the Police or Licensing Authority upon request.

3. Any person left in charge of the premises must be trained in the use of any such CCTV
equipment, and be able to produce CCTV images to an officer from a responsible authority upon
request.

4. Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises, save for consumption in any
delineated external area.

5. Staff will be trained in the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 with regards to the licensing
objectives laws relating to under age sales, the sale of alcohol to intoxicated persons and that
training shall be documented and repeated at 6 monthly intervals.

6. A refusals book will be maintained at the premises, and made available to an officer of a
responsible authority upon request.

B) Public Safety

1. Afirst aid box will be available at the premises at all times.
2. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff.

3. The premises shall maintain an Incident Log and public liability insurance.

C) The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. The exterior of the building shall be cleared of litter at regular intervals.

2. Notices will be positioned at the exits to the building requesting customers to leave in a quiet
manner.

3. The emptying of bins into skips, and refuse collections will not take place between 11pm and
7am.

D) The Protection of Children From Harm

1. A “Challenge 21" Policy shall be implemented in full and appropriate identification sought from
any person who appears to be under the age of 21. The only acceptable forms of identification
shall be photographic driving licences, passports, HM forces cards, or a form of identification with
the "PASS" hologram.

2. Staff training will include the Challenge 21 Policy and its operation. In particular, staff shall be
trained to take such action as is necessary to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons over the age
of 18 where those customers are engaged in the distribution of alcohol to persons under the age
of 18. The training must be given to a new member of staff before they commence employment
and all staff must receive refresher training every 6 months.

G:\EOP\RegulatoryServices\FLARE\Index\Lic_Scans\217\217412 OS.doc

%age 65



ltem 6
26

()

MANCHESTER

CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE

Premises licence number 051359
Granted 03/09/2005
Part 1 - Premises details

Name and address of premises

Carringtons

322 Barlow Moor Road, Chorlton

Post town Post code
Manchester M21 8AY
Telephone number 0161 881 0099

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1. The sale by retail of alcohol*.
2. The provision of regulated entertainment (limited to: recorded music)
3. The provision of late night refreshment.

* All references to “sale of alcohol” are to sale by retail.

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol

Standard timings Seasonal variations

Monday: Start 0800 Finish 2300 None.

Tuesday: Start 0800 Finish 2300 | On/off supplies

Wednesday: Start 0800 Finish 2300 | The sale of alcohol is licensed for supply off the
Thursday: Start 0800  Finish 2300 | premises only.

Friday: Start 0800 Finish 2300 Further details

Saturday: Start 0800 Finish 2300 None.

Sunday: Start 1000 Finish 2230

Non-Standard Timings

Good Friday :Start 0800 Finish 2230

Christmas Day: Start 1200 Finish 1500 Start 1900 Finish 2230

Page 66 Page 1 of 5




ltem 6
27

Recorded music

Standard timings

Seasonal variations

Monday:
Tuesday:
Wednesday:
Thursday:
Friday:
Saturday:
Sunday:

Start 0001
Start 0001
Start 0001
Start 0001
Start 0001
Start 0001
Start 0001

Finish 0000
Finish 0000
Finish 0000
Finish 0000
Finish 0000
Finish 0000
Finish 0000

None

Indoors/outdoors:

This activity is licensed to take place indoors only.

Further details

None

Non standard timings

None

Provision of late night refreshment

Standard timings

Seasonal variations

Monday:
Tuesday:
Wednesday:
Thursday:
Friday:
Saturday:
Sunday:

Start 2300
Start 2300
Start 2300
Start 2300
Start 2300
Start 2300
None

Finish 2330
Finish 2330
Finish 2330
Finish 2330
Finish 2330
Finish 2330

None.

Indoors/outdoors

This activity is licensed to take place indoors only.

Further details

The provision of late night refreshment is not
permitted on any day when the sale of alcohol is
not licensed beyond 2230.

Non standard timings

The provision of late night refreshment is not permitted on any Sunday, Good Friday or
Christmas Day.

Hours premises are open to the public

Standard timings

Seasonal variations

Further details

Non-Standard Timings

Page 67 Page 2 of 5




Iltem 6
28

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone nhumber and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Mr Ciaran Keaney

0161 881 0099

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Name, address and telephone humber of designated premises supervisor where
the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Ciaran Keaney, I

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: 051481
Manchester City Council

Page 68 Page 3 of 5



ltem 6
29

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Door Supetrvisors

Only individuals licensed by the Security Industry Authority shall be used at the
premises to undertake security activities, which include guarding against: -

a) Unauthorized access or occupation (e.g. through door supervision),
b) Outbreaks of disorder, or
c) Damage

Supply of alcohol

No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence:

a) At atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence or,

b) At atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Page 69 Page 4 of 5




ltem 6
30

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. The above time restrictions in relation to the sale of alcohol do not prohibit: -

a) During the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the
alcohol from the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an
open vessel;

b) The ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch
by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

c) The sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or
club;

d) The sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in
which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the
Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's
naval, military or air forces.

2. Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed
premises.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable.

Annex 4 — Plans

See attached.

Issued by

The Licensing Unit,

Regulatory & Enforcement Services
Manchester City Council

Room 1012, Town Hall Extension
Manchester M60 2LA.

Page 70 Page 5 of 5




Iltem 6
31

- e |

Page 71




ltem 6
32

From: Jennifer Kennedy <kennedy jennifer@hotmail.com>

Date: 10 September 2018 at 20:23

Subject: Licence Application objection: Ref 217412/BJ1

To: "premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk" <premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Dear Sirs,

We write in order to object to the granting of the application ref 217412/BJ1 in respect of
premises licence variation address Carringtons, 322 Barlow Moor Road, Manchester, M21
8AY.

I am a person with greater interest than the general public being someone who lives within
20 foot of the premises with a back alley way leading directly to the premises.

| object for the following reasons:
CRIME AND DISORDER

As alcohol will be served and consumed on the premises the likelihood of drunk and
disorderly behavior and criminal damage increases significantly in a highly populated
residential area. In addition, Norbreck Avenue is the only alley way which borders Chorlton
Park to be without alley gates.

Alley gates are renowned burglary prevention tool and act as a great deterrent to prevent
other crimes such as littering and anti social behavior by preventing access to alleys by non
residents and better controlling of space. Without alley gates the residents of homes
adjacent to the alley will be left vulnerable to littering anti social or drunken behavior.

| do not consider the proposed CCTV facility will have the effect of preventing criminal
behavior as stated in the application as due to recent GDPR legislation coming into effect
the CCTV monitoring cannot extend as suggested due to the encroachment on residents
property/ gardens.

PUBLIC NUISANCE

The is already a significant issue with litter in this area due to the other businesses in
operation in the immediate vicinity such as McDonalds, Maserati Garage, Molasses and the
high volume of residential flats and houses directly next to this area.

The proposed notices requesting customers to leave in a quiet manner is insufficient and
unenforceable. The exit of Carringtons leads directly onto an alleyway which borders a
number of residential properties gardens with low walls.

The recent TEN application granted for Carringtons in which a pop up Korean kitchen was

operated highlighted our concerns only to well as the event was noisy, there was increased
littering and drunken behaviour (singing) which could be heard in the houses.

Page 72



ltem 6
33

PUBLIC SAFETY

A garage operated next door to the premises regularly has cars coming and going and the
area is already congested due to cars being parked. This thoroughfare which would be the
exit point for Carrintons customers is also the main entrance for a number of residential
apartments and so cars are regularly in and out of this area creating a public safety issue
particularly when consumers are under the influence of alcohol.

There is a current issue with an excessive and dangerous amount of broken glass in this area
and there is a concern that this issue will be exacerbated by the granting of this application.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Carringtons borders the main ginnel running up to Chorlton Park and this is used extensively
by school age children as a direct access to Chorlton High School, Loretto High School and
Chorlton Park Primary School.

Local children also use this area for playing games and to access in and out of their gardens
which will be compromised if the application is granted.

We trust you will give our concerns due consideration.

Best wishes,

Jennifer Kennedy and Claire Owens

6 Norbreck Avenue, Cholrton, M21 8TG
07903015705

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



ltem 7

. MANCHESTER
¥ CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Reference:
Name:
Address:
Ward:

216644

TBC - Restaurant

105a Oldham Street, Manchester, M4 1LW
Piccadilly

Hearing Date: 02/10/2018

Application Type:
Name of Applicant:
Date of application:

Premises Licence (new)
Mr Stewart Dean
16/08/2018

Summary of application

Provision of late night refreshment:

Mon to Sun 2300 to 0200

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises only:

Mon to Sun 1200 to 0200

Opening hours:
Mon to Sun 1200 to 0200

Representations Received

Responsible Authority

Grounds For Representation

Greater Manchester Police Crime and disorder, public nuisance,

crime and disorder, protection of
children from harm

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance | Public nuisance

Page 75




ltem 7

Contents

OF0] I3 10 (<1 2= L[] 1 TP 1

Summary of representations reCeiVed .........cccooveviveiiiiiiiiiieiiiie e

[0 Tor= 1110 o TN o] F= 1 o ISR

Location photOgraph ...

Y o] o] [ 0F= 11 0] o PP UUPSUPRS

Plan Of PremiSES .....coooiiiiiiiiiie e

Representations reCeIVEA .........cooieeiiiiiiiiiiieeieee e e e e e e

Page 76



ltem 7

Considerations

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must give appropriate
weight to:

a) the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objective(s);
b) the representations (including supporting information) presented by all
the parties;

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to:
c) the s182 Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 by the Home Secretary;
d) Manchester City Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
e) The Licensing Act 2003 and the regulations made there under
f) Licensing Objectives

Reasons should be given for any departure from ¢ and d above.

New premises licence

The Sub-Committee must take such of the steps under section 17(4) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (if any), that it considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. The steps are:

1. To grant the licence subject to:

a) the conditions consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, modified to such extent as the
authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives, and

b) any mandatory conditions that must be included in the licence

2. To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

3. To refuse to specify the person proposed in the application as the
designated premises supervisor;

4. To reject the application.

The conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or omitted
or any new condition is added. Modification of the condition of the premises
licence includes restricting the times at which licensable activities authorised
by the licence can take place.

Where the Sub-Committee consider that none of the above steps are

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the application
should be granted in the terms applied for.

Page 77



ltem 7

Summary of representations

Please be advised that the below is a summary of representations received
only. Copies of the representations are included at the back of this document
for members and other interested parties to refer to as necessary.

Licensing Out of Hours believes that the granting of this new premises licence
application would, due to nearby local residential properties, lead to issues
with public nuisance (noise, litter). If the licence were to be granted they would
like the following conditions to be added.

1. Any persons who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving
in a disorderly manner shall not be allowed entry into the
premises.

2. A documented incident log and refusals book shall be kept at
the premises for at least 6 months, and made available on
request to GMP or an authorised officer of the licensing
authority.

3. All staff shall be trained on ‘Challenge 25’, conflict management,
and the laws relating to underage sales, training will be
documented and repeated at 6 monthly intervals.

4. Staff shall monitor customers smoking outside the premises on
a regular basis and ensure patrons do not cause a public nuisance.
A dispersal and smoking policy will be implemented and adhered
to.

5. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be
transmitted through the structure of the premises that gives rise
to a nuisance

6. Patrons permitted to leave and re-enter the premises shall not
be permitted to take drinks with them.

7. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff.

8. The exterior of the building shall be cleared of litter at regular
intervals.

9. Notices will be positioned at the exits to the buildings requesting
customers to leave in a quiet manner

10. The emptying of bins into skips, and refuse collections will not
take place between 2300 and 0700.

It is also requested that, the last hours of sale for food and alcohol should
be 0130 to allow for a drinking up time.

On the 12/09/2018, LOOH and the applicant agreed to all requested
conditions and the amendment of times of 0130 for last sales to cease.

Page 78



ltem 7

Greater Manchester Police believe that the granting of this new premises
licence application would lead to issue with public nuisance, public safety,
crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm (conditions
proffered by the applicant need to be more robust). If the licence were to
be granted they would like the following conditions to be added.

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour
CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all
public entry and exit points. The CCTV cameras shall continually record
whilst the premises are open to the public and recording shall be kept
available and unedited for a minimum of 28 days with the date and time
stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times when they
are open to the public and must be able to produce / download / burn
CCTV images upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer
of the licensing authority. Any footage must be in a format so it can be
played back on a standard personal computer or standard DVD player.
Where the recording is on a removable medium (i.e. compact disc, flash
card etc.), a secure storage system to store those recording mediums
shall be provided.

2. Anincident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at
the premises for at least six months, and made available on request to
the Police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority, which will
record the following incidents including pertinent details:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police
(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any incidents of disorder

(d) any faults in the CCTV system

(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

3. The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that a written notice of
authority is kept at the premises for all staff who sell alcohol. The notice
shall be made available for inspection upon request of the police or an
authorised officer of the licensing authority and all staff selling alcohol
must be in possession of formal identification to enable to verify their
identity against the notice.

4. The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of
sale, the entrance to the premises and in all areas where alcohol is
located that it is an offence to buy, or attempt to buy, alcohol for a person
under the age of 18.

5. In addition to any other training, the premises licence holder shall ensure
all staff are trained to prevent underage sales, to be aware of and prevent
proxy sales, to maintain the refusals log and monitor staff to ensure their
training is put into practice. Documented records of training completed
shall be kept for each member of staff. Training shall be regularly
refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals.

Page 79



ltem 7

TBC
105a Oldham Street, Manchester, M4 1LW

Premises Licensing © Crown copyright and database rights 2015.
Manchester City Council Ordnance Survey 100019568.
Page 80



ltem 7

PREMISE NAME:

TBC - Restaurant

PREMISE ADDRESS:

105a Oldham Street, Manchester, M4 1LW

WARD:

Piccadilly

HEARING DATE:

02/10/2018

Page 81




ltem 7

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Stewart Dean

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
105A Oldham Street,

Post town Postcode M4 1 I_W

Manchester

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

O0dd o

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 82


105A Oldham Street,
 

M41LW

Stewart Dean 

Manchester 


e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

OO O

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ltem 7

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [] please complete section (B)

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one

box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

10

. Other Title (for
Mr M Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Dean Stewart
Date of birth I'am 18 years old or ] Please tick yes
over 24/06/1986
Nationality British

Current residential Apartment 1106, 49

address if different from

premises address Gou Ide n Stre et

Post town Manchester Postcode M4 5EN

Daytime contact telephone number 07944577944

E-mail address

(optional) STEWARTDEAN114@HOTMAIL.COM

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss  [] Ms ] example, Rev)

Page 83


Dean

Stewart

24/06/1986

British 

Apartment 1106, 49 Goulden Street

Manchester

M4 5EN

07944577944

STEWARTDEAN114@HOTMAIL.COM


ltem 7

Surname First names

Date of birth I'am 18 years old or []  Please tick yes
over y
Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Page 84



ltem 7

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? VNV VIV V]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? VMV VIV IV

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

We want the premises license to start
from 20th September 2018.

The premises will be a South African
iInspired bar/kitchen.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any ‘

one time, please state the number expected to attend. n/a

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

[

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O O o0Ooddod

h)

Page 85




We want the premises license to start from 20th September 2018.
The premises will be a South African inspired bar/kitchen.   

n/a


ltem 7

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) VI
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) |Z|

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 86



ltem 7

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 87



ltem 7

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 88



C

ltem 7

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 89



ltem 7

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 90



ltem 7

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 91



F

ltem 7

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 92



G

ltem 7

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

: Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 93



H

ltem 7

(2

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 94



ltem 7

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 8 AM 2 AM | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

We intend on serving both food &
Tue . . pn .
8AM|2AM| aicohol in the specified times.

Wed 8 AM 2 AM | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur 18 AM [2AM

Fri 8 AM 2 AM | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 8AM [2AM guidance note 6)

Sun 2AM

8AM

Page 95


8AM

2AM

8AM

2AM

8AM

2AM

8AM

2AM

8AM

2AM

8AM

2AM

8AM

2AM

We intend on serving both food & alcohol in the specified times.


ltem 7

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 12PM|2AM

Tue 12PM2AM

Wed 12PM|2AM

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 5)

Thur 12PM2AM

Fi - 12PM2AM

Sat 12PM2AM

Sun 12PM2AM

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Stewart Dean

Date of birth 24/06/1986

Postcode

M4 5EN

Personal licence number (if known)

In/201600046

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Doncaster Council

Page 96


12PM

2AM

12PM

2AM

12PM

2AM

2AM

2AM

2AM

2AM

12PM

12PM

12PM

12PM

Stewart Dean

24/06/1986

M4 5EN

ln/201600046

Doncaster Council 


HEEN

K

ltem 7

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish

Mon 12PM2AM

Tue 12PM|2AM

Wed 12PM[2AM

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Ther 12PM2AM

Fi 12PM|2AM

Sat 12PM|2AM

Sun 12PM2AM

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 97


12PM

2AM

12PM

2AM

2AM

2AM

2AM

2AM

2AM

12PM

12PM

12PM

12PM

12PM


M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

ltem 7

TO PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES WE WILL KEEP:

Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the premises licence and
the requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to a/ no selling of alcohol to
underage people b/ no drunk and disorderly behavior on the premises area c/ vigilance in preventing the use
and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area d/ no violent and anti-social behaviour e/ no harm to children.
Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours.- Designated
premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to provide good
training for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorize each sale - Clear "Challenge 25"
information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.- CCTV system installed with recording option
available

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premises in order to address the
prevention of crime objective. A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under
the terms of the premises licence during which licensable activities are permitted. Clear and conspicuous
notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may target customers will be displayed.

Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers. Custom will not be sought by means of personal
solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises. Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit
area. Staff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner.

¢) Public safety

Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective. Well trained staff adherence to
environmental health requirements. Training and implementation of underage ID checks. A log book or
recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made;
those required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition
attached to the premises licence that requires the recording of such information. The log book shall be kept
available for inspection when required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated
legislation. All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices, lighting,
heating, electrical, air condition, sanitary accommodation and other installations, will be maintained at all times
in good order and in a safe condition.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective. Prominent, clear and legible notices will be
displayed at the exit requesting the public to respect the needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and
the area quietly. Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time
or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents. The Licensee will ensure that
staff who arrive early morning or depart late at night when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves in
such a manner to avoid causing disturbance to nearby residents. Customers will be asked not to stand around
loudly talking in the street outside the premises. Customers will not be admitted to premises above opening
hours. The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after 11.00pm. This will|
help to reduce the levels of noise produced by the premises. Any lighting on or outside the premises will be
positioned and screened in such a way so as to not cause a disturbance to nearby residents.

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 98


TO PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES WE WILL KEEP:
Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the premises licence and the requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to a/ no selling of alcohol to underage people b/ no drunk and disorderly behavior on the premises area c/ vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area d/ no violent and anti-social behaviour e/ no harm to children.
Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours.- Designated premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to provide good
training for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorize each sale - Clear "Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.- CCTV system installed with recording option available

Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective. Well trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements.  Training and implementation of underage ID checks.  A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made;
those required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the premises licence that requires the recording of such information. The log book shall be kept available for inspection when required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.  All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices, lighting, heating, electrical, air condition, sanitary accommodation and other installations, will be maintained at all times in good order and in a safe condition.

CCTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premises in order to address the prevention of crime objective.  A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises licence during which licensable activities are permitted.  Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may target customers will be displayed.
Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.  Custom will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.  Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit area.  Staff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner.

Noise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective. Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the public to respect the needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly. Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents. The Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late at night when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid causing disturbance to nearby residents. Customers will be asked not to stand around loudly talking in the street outside the premises. Customers will not be admitted to premises above opening hours.  The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after 11.00pm. This will help to reduce the levels of noise produced by the premises. Any lighting on or outside the premises will be positioned and screened in such a way so as to not cause a disturbance to nearby residents. 


ltem 7

"Challenge 25" sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25 to
carry

acceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport) if they wish to
buy alcohol.

Well trained staff about requirement for persons' identification, age establishment etc.

All the details provided in Training Record Book available the retail unit.

Log Book will be kept upon the premises all the time.

Nothing belong existing Health & Safety requirements.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. VI
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. Vi
® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and v
others where applicable.
® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be v
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
® [ understand that [ must now advertise my application. VI
e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. Vi
[}
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United VI

Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 99


"Challenge 25" sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25 to carry
acceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport) if they wish to buy alcohol.
Well trained staff about requirement for persons' identification, age establishment etc.
All the details provided in Training Record Book available the retail unit.
Log Book will be kept upon the premises all the time.
Nothing belong existing Health & Safety requirements. 


ltem 7

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration note 15).

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

¢  The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK

Signature Stewart Dean

Date 2/8/2018

Capacity Business director & DPS

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town ‘ ‘ Postcode ‘M4 5EN

Telephone number (if any) ‘ _

If you would prefer us to correspM address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for

consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will

be and its proximity to the premises.
2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Page 100


Stewart Dean

2/8/2018

Business director & DPS 

M4 5EN


Item 7

DONOT SCALE THIS DRAWING, CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS ONSITE

5,8
£8 3¢ 8 g
22 0%¢ 2
s& 3¢ 2
£ E: g s
£3 k- £ ]
c® 3 H @
£5 3 g -
FENH S le |3E
£ 2% g0
s2iy H H E |5
835=2 b o ° |z8
mmmmm 5 K -
g528¢ K H
£8358 5 Sl 3 |2 |2 |3
235:8 ¢ les e b3 |2 |8
E88ES & 58 |3 & £ g |&

PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1-50@A1

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ N TN i

““““““““““ Ll D 111n
HHHHHHHHH A )

THHHHHHHHH ey QO ﬁ ﬁ ﬁ ﬁ ﬁ
FCFOHCHEF ) e ey S z
T HHOHEHH) B NIUJ g
\\\\\\\\\ N N i @
A B Y il n 52
HHHHHHHHHH mwmmmHHHHHHmmwwwwwmwwmmmwm Sz [ ) B m%
HHHHHHHHH i [S— —

FRONT SUITE

Bupeas pay Bupeas paxiy Bupeas paxiy 7

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1-50@A1

BASEMENT

BASEMENT

|
PROPOSED BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1-50@A1

Page 101




ltem 7

. MANCHESTER
CITY COUNCIL

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation

Name Rhiannon Owen

Job Title Neighbourhood Compliance Officer

Department Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team
Address Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester, M60 2LA
Email Address Rhiannon.owen@manchester.gov.uk

Telephone Number 01612341220

Premise Details

Application Ref No MAU 216644

Name of Premises TBC
Address 105a Oldham Street, Manchester, M4 1LW
Representation

Outline your representation regarding the above application below. This
representation should describe the likely effect of the grant of the
licence/certificate on the licensing objectives and on the vicinity of the
premises.

The Licensing and Out of Hours Team have assessed the application for a
new premise licence for 105a Oldham Street M4 1LW. Within this area there
are a number of bars and residents to factor in so as not to cause concern for
Public Nuisance.

This location is in the middle of 16 licensed premises all bordering Oldham
Street and Hilton Street along with a residential building. Oldham Street has
significant issues in the night time economy with many people congregating
outside of areas, smoking and are intoxicated. Over the past 12 months we
have received in excess of 10 complaints within this area alone, reporting
disturbances from licenced premises, including an ongoing case with a nearby
premises.

This premises wishes to serve food between the hours of 0800-0200 and
alcohol 1200-0200, their proposed opening hours are 0800-0200. It would be
of practical interest to revise the last hours of sale for food and alcohol should
be 0130 to allow for a drinking up time.

The LOOH team propose the below conditions to be upheld -

1. Any persons who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a
disorderly manner shall not be allowed entry into the premises.

2. A documented incident log and refusals book shall be kept at the
premises for at least 6 months, and made available on request to
GMP or an authorised officer of the licensing authority.

3. All staff shall be trained on ‘Challenge 25’, conflict management,
and the laws relating to underage sales, training will be documented
and repeated at 6 monthly intervals.

4. Staff shall monitor customers smoking outside the premises on a

Page 102



ltem 7

regular basis and ensure patrons do not cause a public nuisance. A
dispersal and smoking policy will be implemented and adhered to.

5. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be
transmitted through the structure of the premises that gives rise to a
nuisance

6. Patrons permitted to leave and re-enter the premises shall not be
permitted to take drinks with them

7. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff.

8. The exterior of the building shall be cleared of litter at regular
intervals.

9. Notices will be positioned at the exits to the buildings requesting
customers to leave in a quiet manner

10.The emptying of bins into skips, and refuse collections will not take
place between 2300 and 0700.

Recommendation:
Approve with Conditions

Page 103



ltem 7

On 12 September 2018 at 10:31, Rhiannon Owen <rhiannon.owen@manchester.gov.uk> wrote:
Good Morning,

Please see below conditions already agreed to along with agreement of last sale times from Mr
Dean.

1. Any persons who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly manner
shall not be allowed entry into the premises.

2. A documented incident log and refusals book shall be kept at the premises for at least
6 months, and made available on request to GMP or an authorised officer of the
licensing authority.

3. All staff shall be trained on ‘Challenge 25°, conflict management, and the laws relating
to underage sales, training will be documented and repeated at 6 monthly intervals.

4. Staff shall monitor customers smoking outside the premises on a regular basis and
ensure patrons do not cause a public nuisance. A dispersal and smoking policy will be
implemented and adhered to.

5. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises that gives rise to a nuisance

6. Patrons permitted to leave and re-enter the premises shall not be permitted to take
drinks with them

7. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff.

8. The exterior of the building shall be cleared of litter at regular intervals.

9. Notices will be positioned at the exits to the buildings requesting customers to leave in
a quiet manner

10. The emptying of bins into skips, and refuse collections will not take place between 2300
and 0700.

Along with the agreed amended hours for last sale to cease at 0130 please can you confirm you agree
to the above conditions.

Kind Regards,
Rhiannon Owen

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Officer - City Centre
The Neighbourhoods Service

Growth and Neighbourhoods Directorate

Office: 0161 234 1220

Direct Line: 0161 245 7729

Contact Centre & Out of Hours: 0161 234 5004

Mobile: 07976904240

Email: rhiannon.owen@manchester.gov.uk

Location Address: Level 1, Town Hall Extension, M60 2LA
Postal Address: Manchester City Council, PO Box 532, Town Hall, Manchester, M60 2LA
Web: http://www.manchester.gov.uk

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: stewart <stewartdean114 @hotmail.com>

Date: Wed, 12 Sep 2018 at 08:59

Subject: Re: 105a Oldham Street

To: Rhiannon Owen <rhiannon.owen @manchester.gov.uk>

Morning Rhiannon,
That is fine, we are installing a CCTV system & we will manage any crime & disorder.

Page 104



ltem 7

We also agree to the rest of the conditions.
Many thanks

Stewart

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Sep 2018, at 07:55, Rhiannon Owen <rhiannon.owen @manchester.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Morning Mr Dean,

I believe that the Police will ensure CCTV and so as long as you are sure you can manage Crime and
Disorder this is fine.

1. Any persons who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly manner
shall not be allowed entry into the premises.

2. A documented incident log and refusals book shall be kept at the premises for at least
6 months, and made available on request to GMP or an authorised officer of the
licensing authority.

3. All staff shall be trained on ‘Challenge 25’, conflict management, and the laws relating
to underage sales, training will be documented and repeated at 6 monthly intervals.

4, Staff shall monitor customers smoking outside the premises on a regular basis and
ensure patrons do not cause a public nuisance. A dispersal and smoking policy will be
implemented and adhered to.

5. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises that gives rise to a nuisance

6. Patrons permitted to leave and re-enter the premises shall not be permitted to take
drinks with them

7. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff.

8. The exterior of the building shall be cleared of litter at regular intervals.

9. Notices will be positioned at the exits to the buildings requesting customers to leave in
a quiet manner

10. The emptying of bins into skips, and refuse collections will not take place between 2300
and 0700.

Along with the agreed amended hours for last sale to cease at 0130 please can you confirm you agree
to the above conditions.

Kind Regards,
Rhiannon Owen

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Officer - City Centre
The Neighbourhoods Service

Growth and Neighbourhoods Directorate

Office: 0161 234 1220

Direct Line: 0161 245 7729

Contact Centre & Out of Hours: 0161 234 5004

Mobile: 07976904240

Email: rhiannon.owen@manchester.gov.uk

Location Address: Level 1, Town Hall Extension, M60 2LA
Postal Address: Manchester City Council, PO Box 532, Town Hall, Manchester, M60 2LA
Web: http://www.manchester.gov.uk

Page 105



ltem 7

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE - REPRESENTATION

About You
Name PC Alan Isherwood
Address including postcode 15t Floor
Manchester Town Hall Extension
Lloyd Street
Manchester
Contact Email Address alan.isherwood@gmp.police.uk
Contact Telephone Number 0161 856 6017
About the Premises
Application Reference No. LPA 216644
Name of the Premises TBC
Address of the premises 105a Oldham Street, Manchester M4 1LW
including postcode

Your Representation

Please outline your representation below and continue overleaf. This should describe the
likely effect of the grant of the licence on the licensing objectives on and in the vicinity of the
premises in question.

Please accept this as formal naotification of the Greater Manchester Police objection to the premises licence
application in relation to the above premises on the grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Prevention
of Public Nuisance, Public Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm.

The applicant has offered conditions within the Operating Schedule but they need to be worded more robustly to
best demonstrate how the 4 Licensing Objectives will be upheld. If this licence was granted GMP would ask that
the following conditions are attached to ensure that the 4 Licensing Objectives are upheld.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV system. All public areas of
the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points. The CCTV cameras shall continually
record whilst the premises are open to the public and recording shall be kept available and unedited for
a minimum of 28 days with the date and time stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the
operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times when they are open to the
public and must be able to produce / download / burn CCTV images upon request by a police officer or
an authorised officer of the licensing authority. Any footage must be in a format so it can be played back
on a standard personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the recording is on a removable
medium (i.e. compact disc, flash card etc.), a secure storage system to store those recording mediums
shall be provided.

An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises for at least six
months, and made available on request to the Police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority,
which will record the following incidents including pertinent details:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any incidents of disorder

(d) any faults in the CCTV system

(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that a written notice of authority is kept at the
premises for all staff who sell alcohol. The notice shall be made available for inspection upon request of
the police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority and all staff selling alcohol must be in
possession of formal identification to enable to verify their identity against the notice.

Page 106 Page 1 of 2



ltem 7

The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of sale, the entrance to the

premises and in all areas where alcohol is located that it is an offence to buy, or attempt to buy, alcohol
for a person under the age of 18.

In addition to any other training, the premises licence holder shall ensure all staff are trained to prevent
underage sales, to be aware of and prevent proxy sales, to maintain the refusals log and monitor staff to
ensure their training is put into practice. Documented records of training completed shall be kept for
each member of staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals.

Page 107 Page 2 of 2




This page is intentionally left blank



ltem 8

2 D
e,

- MANCHESTER
' CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Reference: 217695

Name: Banditos Burrito

Address: Unit 1, Gateway House, Piccadilly Station Approach,
Manchester, M1 2GH

Ward: Piccadilly

Application Type: Premises Licence (new)

Name of Applicant: S &V Leisure Ltd

Date of application: 23/08/2018

Agreement has been reached between the applicant and all parties that submitted
relevant representations.

The Sub-Committee is asked to grant the application subject to the modifications
agreed between the parties without the need for a hearing.

If the Sub-Committee is not minded to grant the application as above, it is requested
to adjourn the matter for a full hearing to be held to determine the application.

Proposed licensable activities and opening hours to be granted
The supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises:
Mon to Sun 1000 to 2300

Opening hours:
Mon to Sun 0700 to 2300

Representations received

Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention

Greater Manchester Police of Public Nuisance.

Licensing & Out of Hours

. Public Nuisance
Compliance

Agreements between parties

Greater Manchester Police:

1. All off sales will be for home deliveries only, there will be no off sales available
to customers who are at the premises. All off sales for delivery must be
accompanied with an order for food.

2. All delivery drivers will receive full treigifigoChallenge 25, refusal of sales




ltem 8

and acceptable forms of identification of proof of age. All refusals will be
recorded in the refusals book.

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance:

1. Anincident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the
premises for at least six months, and made available on request to the police or an
authorised officer of the licensing authority.

2. Staff will be trained in the laws relating to under age sales, ‘Challenge 25’, and
recognising the signs of drunkenness that all training shall be documented and
repeated at 6 monthly intervals.

3. The premises licence holder shall ensure that at all times when the public is
present there is at least one competent person able to administer first aid.

4. Arefusals log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept detailing all
refused sales of alcohol, including date, time, reason for refusal.

5. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system which will
record for a minimum of 28 days. Any person left in charge of the premises shall be
trained in the use of any such CCTV equipment and able to produce / download / burn
CCTV images upon request by a person from a responsible authority. CCTV shall be
maintained on a regular basis and kept in good working order. CCTV maintenance
records shall be kept details of contractor used and, work carried out recorded.

6. The need for SIA security shall be assessed by the Licence Holder or Designated
Premises Supervisor on a regular basis and door staff shall be employed when and
where the risk assessment deems this appropriate. This shall be documented and to
include

a) The name, address and SIA badge number of each door staff on shift

b) The times that door staff are on duty and finish

7. No noise or vibration shall emanate from the premises so as to give rise to public
nuisance

8. Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises, except for
consumption in any delineated external area as shown on the plan attached to the
licence.

9. Notices will be displayed requesting customers to leave the premises in a quiet
manner, along with Challenge 25.

10. A smoking and dispersal policy shall be implemented and adhered to.
11. Staff shall regularly check the external area is free from litter.

12. All off sales will be for home deliveries only, there will be no off sales available to
customers who are at the premises.

13. All off sales for delivery must be accompanied with an order for food.

Page 110



ltem 8

14. All delivery drivers will receive full training on Challenge 25, refusal of sales and
acceptable forms of identification of proof of age.

Background documents (available for public inspection):

Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Original application form

Representations made against application and respective agreements

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



ltem 9

9. MANCHESTER

A CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Reference: 216704

Name: One Piece Ltd

Address: 44 Canal Street, Manchester, M1 3WD
Ward: Piccadilly

Hearing Date: 02/10/2018

Application Type: Premises Licence (new)
Name of Applicant: One Piece Ltd
Date of application: 17/08/2018

Summary of application

Proposed hours and licensable activities:

Provision of regulated entertainment (recorded music):

Mon to Sun 2300 to 0200

Provision of late night refreshment:

Mon to Sun 2300 to 0200

The supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises:
Mon to Sun 1100 to 0200

Opening hours:

Mon to Sun 1100 to 0200

Representations Received

Responsible Authority Grounds For Representation

e Greater Manchester Police e Crime and disorder

e Public nuisance

e Protection of children from harm
e Public safety

e Licensing & Out of Hours e Public nuisance

Compliance e Protection of children from harm

Other Persons

e Local Business e Public nuisance

Page 113




ltem 9

Contents
CONSIAEIALIONS .....eeeeieeeeiiitee e e e e e 1
Summary of representations reCeiVed .........cccooveviveiiiiiiiiiieiiiie e 2
[0 Tor= 1110 o TN o] F= 1 o ISR 6
Location photOgraph ... 7
Y o] o] [ 0F= 11 0] o PP UUPSUPRS 8
Plan Of PremiSES .....coooiiiiiiiiiie e 20
Representations reCeIVEA .........cooieeiiiiiiiiiiieeieee e e e e e e 24

Page 114



ltem 9

Considerations

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must give appropriate
weight to:

a) the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objective(s);
b) the representations (including supporting information) presented by all
the parties;

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to:
c) the s182 Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 by the Home Secretary;
d) Manchester City Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
e) The Licensing Act 2003 and the regulations made there under
f) Licensing Objectives

Reasons should be given for any departure from ¢ and d above.

New premises licence

The Sub-Committee must take such of the steps under section 17(4) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (if any), that it considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. The steps are:

1. To grant the licence subject to:

a) the conditions consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, modified to such extent as the
authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives, and

b) any mandatory conditions that must be included in the licence

2. To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

3. Torefuse to specify the person proposed in the application as the
designated premises supervisor;

4. To reject the application.

The conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or omitted
or any new condition is added. Modification of the condition of the premises
licence includes restricting the times at which licensable activities authorised
by the licence can take place.

Where the Sub-Committee consider that none of the above steps are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the application
should be granted in the terms applied for.

Page 115 1 of 32



Summary of representations

Please be advised that the below is a summary of representations received
only. Copies of the representations are included at the back of this document
for members and other interested parties to refer to as necessary.

Greater Manchester Police

Any concerns previously held by Greater Manchester Police have now been
allayed by the agreement of the following conditions:

1. On Friday, Saturday, any day preceding a Bank Holiday and
throughout the entire Pride Festival SIA registered doorstaff shall be
employed at the premises at a ratio of 1:100 from 2100 hours until 30
minutes after closing, to assist with the orderly dispersal of customers.

2. At all other times the requirement for door staff shall be risk assessed
by the DPS. When employed doorstaff shall wear hi-visibility
armbands.

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance

Any concerns previously held by Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance have
now been allayed by the agreement of the following conditions:

1. Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each
member of staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater
than 6 monthly intervals. Training records shall be made available for
inspection upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of
Manchester City Council. All staff shall be trained in:

a) relevant age restrictions in respect of products,
recognising signs of drunkenness

b) how to refuse service

c) the premises’ duty of care

d) company policies and reporting procedures

e) action to be taken in the event of an emergency

f) including the preservation of a crime scene and
reporting an incident to the emergency services and
the conditions in force under this licence.

2. All staff shall be trained in recognising signs of drunkenness, how to
refuse service and the premises duty of care. Documented records of
training completed shall be kept for each member of staff. Training
shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals.
Training records shall be made available for inspection upon request
by a police officer or an authorised officer of Manchester City Council.

3. The Challenge 21 scheme must be operated to ensure that any person
who appears to be under the age of 21 shall provide documented proof
that he/she is over 18 years of age. Proof of age shall only comprise a
passport, photo card driving licence, an EU/EEA national ID card or

Page 116

ltem 9

2 of 32



ltem 9

similar document, an HM Forces warrant card, or a card bearing the
PASS hologram.

. An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at
the premises for at least six months, and made available on request to
the police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority, which will
record the following incidents including pertinent details:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to
the police

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent
ID or other items

(f) any faults in the CCTV system,

(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any faults in the CCTV system

(i) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency
service

. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour
CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all
public entry and exit points, and the street Environment will be covered,
including VIP areas, enabling facial identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually
record while the premises are open to the public and recording shall be
kept available and unedited for a minimum of 28 days with the date and
time stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of
the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times when
they are open to the public and must be able to produce/download/
burn CCTV images upon request by a police officer or an authorised
officer of the licensing authority. Any footage must be in a format that
can be played back on a standard personal computer or standard DVD
player. Where the recording is on a removable medium (ie. compact
disc, flash card etc), a secure storage system to store those recording
mediums shall be provided.

. Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a
disorderly manner shall not be allowed entry to the premises.

. The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of
sale and at the entrance to the premises that it is an offence to sell
alcohol to anyone who is drunk.

. A written policy that aims to prevent customers or staff bringing illegal
drugs, weapons or other illegal items onto the premises at any time
shall be in place and operated at the premises.

. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

Page 117 3 of 32



ltem 9

10.There shall be a documented dispersal policy, as agreed with the
relevant responsible authorities, implemented at the premises and a
copy lodged with the Council’s Licensing Unit.

11.A log shall be kept at the premises to record all refused sales of alcohol
for the reasons that the person(s) is/are, or appear(s) to be, under 18
years of age. The log shall record the date and time of the refusal and
the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log will be
available on request by the police or an authorised officer of
Manchester City Council. The log shall be checked on a regular basis
by the Designated Premises Supervisor to ensure that it is being used
by staff and each check shall be recorded in the log.

12. A minimum of 1 Security Industry Authority SIA-licensed door
supervisors shall be on duty at the entrance of the premises, from
00:00 midnight to 30 minutes after close Sunday to Thursday, while it is
open for business.

13.When employed, a register of those door staff employed shall be
maintained at the premises and shall include:
a. the number of door staff on duty;
b. the identity of each member of door staff;
c. the times the door staff are on duty.

14.No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises that gives rise to a nuisance.

15.Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

16.No unauthorised advertisement of any kind (including placard, poster,
sticker, flyer, picture, letter, sign or other mark) shall be inscribed or
affixed upon the surface of the highway, or upon any building,
structure, works, street furniture, tree, or any other property, or
distributed to the public, that advertises or promotes the establishment,
its premises, or any of its events, facilities, goods or services.

17.All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no
earlier than 30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

18. At the end of trading each day, the pavement from the building line to
the kerb edge immediately outside the premises, including
gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, shall be swept or
washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance
with the approved waste storage arrangements.

19. Staff shall monitor customers smoking outside the premises on a
regular basis and ensure patrons do not cause a public nuisance.

20.The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of
sale and at the entrance to the premises that it is an offence to buy, or
attempt to buy, alcohol for a person under the age of 18.

Page 118 4 of 32



ltem 9

21.The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of
sale and at the entrance to the premises that the Challenge 21 scheme
IS in operation.

22.A direct telephone number for the DPA of the premises shall be
available at all times the premises are open. This telephone number is
to be made available to residents in the vicinity.

Local Business

A local business has made an objection based around public nuisance, they
believe that the applicant has been illegally fly tipping in the area and suggest
that that the applicant is not using the appropriate sized extractor fans for its
operations and is causing air pollution as a result. They ask that the
application is refused.

Page 119 5 of 32



ville Gardens

L]
Whitworth H ouse

One Piece Ltd
44 Canal Street, Manchester, M1 3WD

Premises Licensing © Crown copyright and database rights 2015.
Manchester City Council Ordnance Survey 100019568.

Page 120 6 of 32



ltem 9

PREMISE NAME: One Piece Ltd

PREMISE ADDRESS: 44 Canal Street, Manchester, M1 3WD

WARD: Piccadilly

HEARING DATE: 02/10/2018

Page 121 7 of 32




Item 9

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We One Piece Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
44 Canal Street

Post town Manchester Postcode M1 3WD

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £68,500

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * ] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i.  asalimited company please complete section (B)

ii.  asa partnership please complete section (B)

ili.  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

I I I ™

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

Page 122 8 of 32



d)
e)
f)

ga)

h)

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

Please tick yes

O 0O0Oo0On

[

[

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Item 9

10

) . Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Bev)
Surname First names

I'am 18 years old or over

[ ] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 123

9 of 32



Item 9

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) . Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs  [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [ ] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
One Piece Ltd

Address

44 Canal Street
Manchester

M1 3WD

Registered number (where applicable)
11199060

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)
geewahchan@live.co.uk

Page 124 10 of 32



ltem 9

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
[ 1] 3 of of 2] of 1] 8]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? LT T T T T T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The premises is in the heart of Manchester Gay village nightlife. The Premises is constructed of brick with
a pitch roof. The premises have 4 floors in total. The Restaurant only occupied Ground floor and part First
floor. Ground Floor consist of kitchen, restaurant dining area, VIP multifunction room, bar area and toilets
facilities.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, ‘
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O O X OO0O0O O

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

N (i ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 125 11 of 32



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

ltem 9

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 126

12 of 32



Item 9

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors
read guidance note 2)

[

Outdoors

Both ]

Mon | 23:00 | 02:00

Tue 23:00 | 02:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Soft background music played in all public areas

Wed | 23:00 | 02:00

Thur | 23:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)
None

Fri 23:00 | 02:00

Sat 23:00 | 02:00

Sun 23:00 | 02:00

Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises for the
plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

None

Page 127 13 of 32



Item 9

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
(please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 23:00 02:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Hot food served sit in restaurant and Takeaway.

Tue 1 23:00 | 02:00

Wed 23:00 02:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)
None

Thur | 23:00 | 02:00

Fri 23:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

sat 2300 |o0200 |NOM

Sun | 23:00 | 02:00

Page 128 14 of 32



ltem 9

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
0)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption —
please tick (please read guidance note 7)

On the
premises

Off the
premises

Both

X

Mon 11:00 | 02:00

Tue 11:00 | 02:00

Wed 11:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 4)

Sale of Alcohol to be consumed off the premises will be with takeaway food

orders only.

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00

Fri 11:00 | 02:00

Sat 11:00 | 02:00

Sun 11:00 | 02:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
None

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor:

Name ~

— y
Dale  [faupall

Address

Personal licence number (if known)

(i875F

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Salroro Ci1f Counici L
/4

Page 129

15 of 32



K

Item 9

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

None

L

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

None

6)
Day Start Finish
Mon | 11:00 | 02:00
Tue 11:00 | 02:00
Wed | 11:00 | 02:00
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur | 11:00 | 02:00 | please list (please read guidance note 5)
None
Fri 11:00 | 02:00
Sat 11:00 | 02:00
Sun 11:00 | 02:00

Page 130 16 of 32



Item 9

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

To promote all four objectives we will keep:
Management controls and effective training of staff to ensure that they are aware of the premises licence
and the requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to:

e No sale of alcohol to underage people

e No drunk and disorderly behaviour on the premises area.

e Vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs

e No violent and anti-social behaviour

e No harm to children

Operating schedule giving the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours.
Designated Premises Supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day to day control of the premises, to
provide good training for staff on the Licensing Act (keeping full training records), to make or authorise
each sale.

Clear “Challenge 25" policy to prevent the supply of alcohol to under age drinkers.

CCTV system installed with recording facilities.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTYV system installed to cover and monitor all entrances, exits and other parts of the premises accessed
by the public in order to address the prevention of crime objective.

A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours of operation under the terms of
the Premises Licence during which licensable activities are permitted.

Not to sell alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use/sale.

The staff are trained to ask customers to use the premises in an orderly and respectful manner.

c¢) Public safety

Sufficient lighting internal/external to promote the public safety objectives.

Staff trained adherence to environmental health requirements.

Training and implementation of underage ID Checks.

A log book or recording system will be keep on the premises for entry of any particulars of inspections
made under Statutory requirements. The book kept available for inspection when required by a persons
authorised by the licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.

All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus will be well maintained at all times in good order
and in safe condition.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective.

To display in prominent area close to the exit clear and legible notices, requesting the public to respect the
needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

The delivery of good shall be carried out at such times and in manner to prevent nuisance and disturbance
to nearby residents.

Staff whom are leaving late at night when business ceased trading conduct themselves in a manner that
will not cause disturbance to nearby resident.

Customer will asked to not to congregate outside talking loudly in the street outside the premises.
Customer will not be admitted to the premises outside the operating hours.

The movement of rubbish will be kept to the absolute minimum after 11:00pm.

Page 131 17 of 32



ltem 9

Any lighting outside the premises will be positioned in a way that it will not cause disturbance to nearby
residents.

e) The protection of children from harm

“Challenge 25” sign which is retailing strategy that promote anyone whom is over 18 but looks under 25 to
carry suitable ID if they wish to buy Alcohol. Staff are trained to what type of ID are acceptable and how
to spot a fake ID.

A training log book is keep on site.

No children are allowed unless accompanied by adults.

Staff are trained to place hot food away from the reach of children.

Suitable high chairs are available.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application.

K XX X

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT ISAN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

P N ‘ ~

i e ML A
Date 16/08/2018

Capacity Director -

For joint applications, signature of 2"d applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Page 132 18 of 32



ltem 9

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Jimmy Chan

Easi-solution

Room 2

10 Merrion Street

Posttown | Leeds | Postcode | LS1 6PQ

Telephone number (if any) ‘07730 546732

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 133 19 of 32



ltem 9

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Dale Randell

[full name of prospective premises supeérvisor]

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises licence

[type of application]

by
One Piece Lid

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence e
[number of existing licence, if any]

for

One Piece Ltd
44 Canal Street
Manchester

M1 3AW

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

1
Pagé 134 21 of 32



Item 9

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

One Piece Ltd

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

One Piece Ltd
44 Canal Street
Manchester

M1 3AW

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.
Personal licence number

128737

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
Salford City Council Salford Civic Centre Chorley Road Swinton Salford M27 5AW

Signed

D P T ——
Name (please print)  pale Randall
Date &) 68 - I8

2
Page 135 29 of 32



810¢ 03.103104d LHOIHADOD @ UOSPIBYIIYSIaMO ]

woo'||ewS@UoSpIeyd1ISIaMo)

€1/€89 TTYL0: oL
p NZ v4M

NV'1d 40014 ANNOYO

DY ployayem

Q :@ uonoN

m aueq As|Mea|g 9T

= uospieydly siomoj
810¢ isnbny 1S

- 00L:1 ey Gzs100

‘pajund usyMm sisjowIuad
B9 }99.1100 aunseaW JSnNw Jeq 3[eds
anoqe ay} ‘ajeds ul aq o} uejd ayj Jo4 : ajeag

[ T T [TIIIITITT)
14 € [4 3 [

ame LN
J9)sayouep
Jo91S [eued py
Py 9991d BuQ

yoofosd

ue|d Buisuaoi asiwaid

o Bumesp

adeosjol4 EZZH

loued ueny a4 | d4

Bunybi fousbiewz |3

juiod ed  (dd

Jaysinbunx3 ail4 Jajepn

JaysinBunx3 8114 Jepmod

oxue|g a4

JaysinBunxg ail4 209

M
d
a4
9
4
J0081e( JeeH @
®

JaysinBunx3 ali4 Weo-

10}08)9(] 8YOWS

aJnoy adeosy

Kl

INOOHY ONINIA

[13]

13

NOOY FHOLS

. NOOY
|_.W_ 3J401S

84|d |0

NIHOLIM

efefeleld

®
]

N IDAANAAN]

NV'1d 40014 1SHI4

E

NOOY FHOLS

]

20 of 32

Page 136




Item 9
Alan.Isherwood@gmp.police.uk
12:40 (1 hour ago)

to geewahchan, me, dalerandall9119, r.chappell, CentralLicensi.
Dear All,

In view of the email from the applicant in which he agrees to the doorstaff condition requested
by GMP being attached to the Premises Licence, we are happy for the licence to be granted
with this condition attached.

Please can this application now be shown as agreed between the applicant and GMP.

Kind Regards

Alan

PC 17659 Alan Isherwood
Divisional Licensing Officer

City of Manchester Division

1st Floor

Manchester Town Hall Extension
Lloyd Street

Manchester

M2 5DB

alan.isherwood@gmp.police.uk

0161 856 6017

From: Jimmy Gee Wah Chan [mailto:geewahchan@live.co.uk]

Sent: 14 September 2018 12:37

To: Premises Licensing; Alan Isherwood; dalerandall9119@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Representation 216704LD

Page 1 of 4

Page 137 24 of 32



ltem 9

Louise/Alan

Please accept this email as Agreement to Manchester Police representation of requirement of
doorman.

Many thanks

Jimmy

Sent from my iPhone

Page 2 of 4

Page 138 25 of 32



ltem 9

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE - REPRESENTATION

About You
Name PC Alan Isherwood
Address including postcode 15t Floor
Manchester Town Hall Extension
Lloyd Street
Manchester
Contact Email Address alan.isherwood@gmp.police.uk
Contact Telephone Number 0161 856 6017
About the Premises
Application Reference No. LPA 216704
Name of the Premises One Piece
Address of the premises 44 Canal Street, Manchester M1 3WD
including postcode

Your Representation

Please outline your representation below and continue overleaf. This should describe the
likely effect of the grant of the licence on the licensing objectives on and in the vicinity of the
premises in question.

Please accept this as formal naotification of the Greater Manchester Police objection to the premises licence in
relation to the above premises on the grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of Public
Nuisance, Public Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm.

The premises have offered several conditions within the operating schedule but they haven't offered a doorstaff
condition, which we believe is necessary during the weekend and on certain other occasions, as the village gets
extremely busy during this time with drunken revellers.

If this premises licence was granted we would ask that the following condition is attached to the premises
licence.

On Friday, Saturday, any day preceding a Bank Holiday and throughout the entire Pride Festival SIA
registered doorstaff shall be employed at the premises at a ratio of 1:100 from 2100 hours until 30
minutes after closing, to assist with the orderly dispersal of customers. At all other times the
requirement for door staff shall be risk assessed by the DPS. When employed doorstaff shall wear hi-
visibility armbands.

Page 30f 4

Page 139 26 of 32



ltem 9

On 19 September 2018 at 16:15, Jimmy Gee Wah Chan
<geewahchan@live.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Aaron

Many thanks for the email.

| have discussed your representation and conditions with my client.

Please accept this email as Agreement to the conditions. We will incorporate
within the operating schedule.

Regards
Jimmy Chan
Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Sep 2018, at 16:05, Aaron Williams
<aaron.williams@manchester.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir,

My name is Aaron Williams and i work for the licensing and out of hours team
at the council.

Following your recent licence application, i have made a representation to be
agreed with conditions. | was wondering if you have reviewed the conditions i
have put forward?

If any of the conditions requires further explanation or discussion, please feel
free to contact myself or premises licensing.

Kindest Regards,

Aaron Williams
Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Officer

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance - City Centre
The Neighbourhoods Service
Growth and Neighbourhoods Directorate

Page 140 27 of 32



ltem 9

¢. MANCHESTER|
NS CITY COUNCIL

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation

Name Mr. Aaron Williams

Job Title Neighbourhood Compliance Officer

Department Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team
Address Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester, M60 2LA
Email Address Aaron.williams@manchester.gov.uk

Telephone Number 0161 234 1220

Premise Details

Application Ref No 606244

Name of Premises One Piece Ltd
Address 44 Canal Street, Manchester, M1 3WD
Representation

Outline your representation regarding the above application below. This
representation should describe the likely effect of the grant of the
licence/certificate on the licensing objectives and on the vicinity of the
premises.

The Licensing and Out of Hours team have assessed the likely impact of the
granting this license, taking into account a number of factors, including the
nature of the area in which the premises is located, the hours applied for and
any potential risk that the granting of this licence could lead to issues of public
nuisance and children being at harm.

The premises is located on Canal street which is extremely busy with the
public and forms a major part of the cities late night economy. The area
currently has a range of crime associated with it, such as waste issues,
begging, squatting and noise nuisance and personal theft.

The applicant has proposed a number of conditions in the operation schedule,
most of which are outlined correctly, however LOOH believe that the
conditions are not robust or thorough enough to uphold the licensing
objectives. The outlined conditions have been replaced with the following to
ensure the licensing objective will be upheld.

e Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each
member of staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater
than 6 monthly intervals. Training records shall be made available for
inspection upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of
Manchester City Council.

All staff shall be trained in:

- relevant age restrictions in respect of products, recognising signs of
drunkenness

- how to refuse service

- the premises’ duty of care

- company policies and reporting procedures

Page 141 28 of 32



ltem 9

- action to be taken in the event of an emergency

- including the preservation of a crime scene and reporting an incident
to the emergency services and the conditions in force under this
licence.

All staff shall be trained in recognising signs of drunkenness, how to
refuse service and the premises duty of care. Documented records of
training completed shall be kept for each member of staff. Training
shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals.
Training records shall be made available for inspection upon request
by a police officer or an authorised officer of Manchester City Council.

The Challenge 21 scheme must be operated to ensure that any person
who appears to be under the age of 21 shall provide documented proof
that he/she is over 18 years of age. Proof of age shall only comprise a
passport, photo card driving licence, an EU/EEA national ID card or
similar document, an HM Forces warrant card, or a card bearing the
PASS hologram.

An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at
the premises for at least six months, and made available on request to
the police or an authorised officer of

the licensing authority, which will record the following incidents
including pertinent details:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent ID or other items
(f) any faults in the CCTV system,

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any faults in the CCTV system

() any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour
CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all
public entry and exit points, and the street Environment will be covered,
including VIP areas, enabling facial identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually
record while the premises are open to the public and recording shall be
kept available and unedited for a minimum of 28 days with the date and
time stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of
the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times when
they are open to the public and must be able to produce/download/
burn CCTV images upon request by a police officer or an authorised
officer of the licensing authority. Any footage must be in a format that
can be played back on a standard personal computer or standard DVD
player. Where the recording is on a removable medium (ie. compact
disc, flash card etc), a secure storage system to store those recording
mediums shall be provided.

Page 142

29 of 32



ltem 9

Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a
disorderly manner shall not be allowed entry to the premises.

The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of
sale and at the entrance to the premises that it is an offence to sell
alcohol to anyone who is drunk.

A written policy that aims to prevent customers or staff bringing illegal
drugs, weapons or other illegal items onto the premises at any time
shall be in place and operated at the premises.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

There shall be a documented dispersal policy, as agreed with the
relevant responsible authorities, implemented at the premises and a
copy lodged with the Council’s Licensing Unit.

A log shall be kept at the premises to record all refused sales of alcohol
for the reasons that the person(s) is/are, or appear(s) to be, under 18
years of age. The log shall record the date and time of the refusal and
the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log will be
available on request by the police or an authorised officer of
Manchester City Council. The log shall be checked on a regular basis
by the Designated Premises Supervisor to ensure that it is being used
by staff and each check shall be recorded in the log.

A minimum of 1 Security Industry Authority SIA-licensed door
supervisors shall be on duty at the entrance of the premises, from 00:00
midnight to 30 minutes after close Sunday to Thursday, while it is open
for business.

When employed, a register of those door staff employed shall be
maintained at the premises and shall include:

1 the number of door staff on duty;

"1 the identity of each member of door staff;

1 the times the door staff are on duty.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises that gives rise to a nuisance.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

No unauthorised advertisement of any kind (including placard, poster,
sticker, flyer, picture, letter, sign or other mark) shall be inscribed or
affixed upon the surface of the highway, or upon any building,
structure, works, street furniture, tree, or any other property, or
distributed to the public, that advertises or promotes the establishment,
its premises, or any of its events, facilities, goods or services.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no

Page 143 30 of 32



ltem 9

earlier than 30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

e At the end of trading each day, the pavement from the building line to
the kerb edge immediately outside the premises, including
gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, shall be swept or
washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance
with the approved waste storage arrangements.

e Staff shall monitor customers smoking outside the premises on a
regular basis and ensure patrons do not cause a public nuisance.

e The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of
sale and at the entrance to the premises that it is an offence to buy, or
attempt to buy, alcohol for a person under the age of 18.

e The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of
sale and at the entrance to the premises that the Challenge 21 scheme
is in operation.

e A direct telephone number for the DPA of the premises shall be
available at all times the premises are open. This telephone number is
to be made available to residents in the vicinity.

LOOH believe that the conditions above are proportionate and necessary to
prevent potential problems at the premises and ensure the Licensing
Objectives are upheld. The application is to be approved with conditions.

Recommendation: Approve with Conditions (Outlined Above)

Page 144 31 of 32



ltem 9

Kirsty McShannon <kirsty@azorra.co.uk>
16:55 (15 hours ago)

to me

Dear Sirs,

| am instructed on behalf of my client, G-A-Y Group Limited, to raise an objection to the above
application.

My client occupies the licensed premises named G-A-Y Manchester located at 63 Richmond Street,
Manchester, M1 3WB which is at the end of Canal Street.

They are objecting on the grounds of prevention of public nuisance as they are aware that the
applicant has been illegally fly tipping in the area. In addition, there is a strong smell of cooking food
in the staff room and office of my client’s premises which leads them to believe that the applicant is
not using the appropriate sized extractor fans for its operations and is causing air pollution as a
result.

They have serious concerns that this operation will continue to damage the local area and cause a
public nuisance to both customers and other operators within the Canal Street locale and also to the
local Council due to the fly tipping which is currently taking place.

They would ask that the application be refused on these grounds.
Yours faithfully

Commercial and Business Affairs Consultants

Kirsty McShannon

Founder & Director

Page 145 32 of 32



This page is intentionally left blank



Iltem 10

¥te. MANCHESTER
8 CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Reference:
Name:
Address:
Ward:

Application Type:

Name of Applicant:
Date of application:

217534

Victoria Inn

196 Burnage Lane, Manchester, M19 1FL
Burnage

Hearing Date: 02/10/2018

Premises Licence variation
Punch Taverns Limited
17/08/2018

Page 147



Iltem 10

Summary of application

To extend the permitted sale of alcohol hours, premises opening times and regulated
entertainment hours for recorded music and live music as specified in the application.

Proposed hours and licensable activities:

Provision of regulated entertainment (recorded music):
Current hours: Mon to Thu 1100 to 2300

Proposed hours: Mon to Thu 1100 to 2330

Current hours: Sun 1200 to 2300

Proposed hours: Sun 1200 to 2330

Provision of regulated entertainment (live music):
Current hours: Mon to Sat 1100 to 2300
Proposed hours: Mon to Sat 1100 to 2400
Current hours: Sun 1200 to 2300

Proposed hours: Sun 1200 to 2330

Supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises:
Current hours: Thu 1100 to 2300

Proposed hours: Thu 1100 to 2400

Current hours: Fri 1100 to 2400

Proposed hours: Fri 1100 to 0100

Current hours: Sat 1100 to 2400

Proposed hours: Sat 1100 to 0100

Opening hours:

Current hours: Thu 1100 to 2330
Proposed hours: Thu 1100 to 0030
Current hours: Fri 1100 to 0030
Proposed hours: Fri 1100 to 0130
Current hours: Sat 1100 to 0030
Proposed hours: Sat 1100 to 0130

All other permitted hours, licensable activities and conditions are to remain unchanged by this
application.

Representations Received

Responsible Authority Grounds For Representation

Greater Manchester Police Crime and disorder, public nuisance,
public safety

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance | Public nuisance

Page 148




Iltem 10

Contents
CONSIAEIALIONS ...eieeeeeeiie et e e eeaeeeeas 1
Summary of representations reCeiVed .........cccooveviveiiiiiiiiiieiiiie e 2
[0 Tor= 1110 o TN o] F= 1 o ISR 3
Location photOgraph ... 4
Y o] o] [ 0F= 11 0] o PP UUPSUPRS S
EXIStING ICENCE ... 23
Plan Of PrEMISES ......ccveiiieie ettt 28
Representations reCeIVEA ........cocoovei i 29

Page 149



Iter]n 10

Considerations

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must give appropriate
weight to:

a) the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objective(s);
b) the representations (including supporting information) presented by all
the parties;

In determining the application, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to:
c) the s182 Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 by the Home Secretary;
d) Manchester City Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
e) The Licensing Act 2003 and the regulations made there under
f) Licensing Objectives

Reasons should be given for any departure from ¢ and d above.

Variation of a premises licence

The Sub-Committee must take such of the steps under section 35(4) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (if any), that it considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. The steps are:

1. To modify the conditions of the licence;

2. Toreject the whole or part of the application;
The conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or omitted
or any new condition is added. Modification of the conditions of the premises

licence includes restricting the times at which licensable activities to be varied
through the application can take place.

Where the Sub-Committee consider that none of the above steps are

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the application
should be granted in the terms applied for.

Page 150



Ite§1 10

Summary of representations

Please be advised that the below is a summary of representations received
only. Copies of the representations are included at the back of this document
for members and other interested parties to refer to as necessary.

Licensing Out of Hours believes that the granting of this premises licence
variation, would lead to issues with public nuisance (due to the close proximity
to local residents, there are fears that there will be issues with noise and or
disorder).

There are also ongoing issues with non-compliance of, the premises licence
operating schedule (operating outside of existing licensable hours).

For these reasons they would like the application to be refused.

Greater Manchester Police believe that the granting of this premises licence
variation, would lead to issues with crime and disorder, public nuisance and
public safety (The premises has been found on occasion to be trading well
beyond their permitted hours for many months and despite visits from both
police and Manchester City council licensing staff, they continued to do so
until very recently).

For these reasons they would like the application to be refused.

Page 151



Itegw 10

Victoria Inn
196 Burnage Lane, Manchester, M19 1FL

Premises Licensing © Crown copyright and database rights 2015.

Manchester City Council Ordnance Survey 100019568.
y Page 152 y



Iteﬂw 10

PREMISE NAME:

Victoria Inn

PREMISE ADDRESS:

196 Burnage Lane, Manchester, M19 1FL

WARD:

Burnage

HEARING DATE:

02/10/2018

Page 153



Itegw 10

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Punch Taverns Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
048345

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Victoria Inn
196 Burnage Lane

Post town Manchester Postcode M19 1FL

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £34,000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 03330 061999

telephone number

E-mail address (optional) PunchLicensing@TL Tsolicitors.com

Current postal address if Jubilee House

different from premises Second Avenue

address

Post town Burton Upon Trent Postcode DE14 2WF

Part 3 - Variation

Page 154



Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? DXYes ]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DlD’ T |Nf\’/[ T |YlY|YP|{ I

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ |Yes X No

Itegw 10

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

2)

This is an application to extend the permitted sale of alcohol hours as follow:

Thursday: from 11:00 to 00:00 (currently permitted from 11:00 to 23:00);

Friday: from 11:00 to 01:00 (currently permitted from 11:00 to 00:00);

Saturday: from 11:00 to 01:00 (currently permitted from 11:00 to 00:00).

Sunday to Wednesday to remain unaltered (Sunday permitted from 12:00 to 22:30 and Monday —
Wednesday from 11:00 to 23:00).

Therefore, we propose to change the permitted premises opening times as follow:
Monday to Wednesday to remain unaltered: from 11:00 to 23:30;

Thursday 11:00 to 00:30 (currently permitted 11:00- 23:30) ;

Friday 11:00 to 01:30 (currently permitted 11:00 —23:30) ;

Saturday: 11:00 to 01:30 (currently permitted 11:00 — 00:30) ;

Sunday: To remain unaltered 12:00 —23:30.

We also propose to change the following:

Recorded Music

Monday to Thursday :11:00 — 23:30 (currently permitted 11:00 —23:00);
Friday and Saturday: 11:00 — 00:00 (to remain unchanged)

Sunday: 12:00 — 23:30 (currently permitted 12:00- 23:00)

Live Music
Monday — Saturday 11:00 — 00:00 (currently permitted 11:00 — 23:00 )
Sunday: 12:00 - 23:30 (currently permitted 12:00 — 23:00)

All other permitted hours, licensable activities and conditions are to remain unchanged by this
application.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the N/A
number expected to attend:

Page 155



Ite91 10

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
timings (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outiloors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
---------------- As per the existing licence
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)
As per the existing licence
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
4 performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat As per the existing licence
Sun

Page 156



Itegw 10

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) L]
h) anythlng ofa simil.ar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) %

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 157



Iteaw 10

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors []

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Gutdents |

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
----------------- -] guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

--------------- exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 158



It%w 10

L"
Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
——em—————1 guidance note 6)
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
----- {1 indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri
Sat
Sun

Page 159



It?[ln 10

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)
timings (please read Outdeors 1
guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish Both (]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
-------- 1 (please read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
--------- boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 160



It?aw 10

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [
timings (please read read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Oraidooss m
Day | Start | Finish Both B
Mon | 11:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
--------------------------------- As per the existing licence
Tue | 11:00 | 00:00
Wed | 11:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
— -~ read guidance note 6)
As per the existing licence
Thur | 11:00 | 00:00
Fri 11:00 | 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
------------------------------- - performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat 11:00 | 00:00 As per the existing licence
Sun | 12:00 | 23:30

Page 161



F

It?gw 10

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors
timings (please read read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdonrs
Day | Start | Finish Both 1]
Mon | 11:00 | 23:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
~reemmeeeeeeeteeeed - A s per the existing licence
Tue | 11:00 | 23:30
Wed | 11:00 | 23:30 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
oo read guidance note 6)
As per the existing licence
Thur | 11:00 | 00:00
Fri 11:00 | 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat 11:00 | 00:00 As per the existing licence
Sun | 12:00 | 23:30

Page 162



G

It?ﬂw 10

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Chndiooies T
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
------------------------------- read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
-—-| the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 163



H

It?gw 10

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(2)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e). (f) or (2) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e). (D) or () at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 164



It?gw 10

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Chitdeery ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
As per the existing licence
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
T refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
As per the existing licence
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
------------------------------ -1 the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 7)
As per the existing licence
Sun

Page 165



It?x}w 10

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises [l

timings (please read

guidance note 8) Off the ]
premises

Day Start Finish Both m|

Mon | 11:00 | 23:00

Tue 11:00 | 23:00

Wed | 11:00 | 23:00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 6)
As per the existing licence

Thur | 11:00 | 00:00

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

As per the existing licence

Fri
00 |
Sat 01:00
o
Sun 01:00
12:00 | 22:30
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 10).

None

Page 166



It?gw 10

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
open to the public As per the existing licence

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note §)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11:.00 | 23:30

Tue | 11:00 | 23:30

Wed | 11:00 | 23:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
1 100 | As per the existing licence

Fri 00:30
1 100 .............

Sat 01:30

Sun 01:30
1200 | 23:30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Christmas Restriction to permit the premises to be opened all day as per the proposed opening
times.

Page 167



Itﬁ-)gw 10

Please tick as appropriate

[

® ] have enclosed the premises licence
® ] have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence i

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part

of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.
The original premises licence was submitted with a change of DPS on 01/08/2018.

Page 168



It§81 10

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

As per the existing licence

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

As per the existing licence

¢) Public safety

As per the existing licence

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As per the existing licence

¢) The protection of children from harm

As per the existing licence

Page 169



ItE[]n 10

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
® [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made

in relation to the introduction of the late night levy. L]
® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others ]
where applicable.
e ] understand that I must now advertise my application. X
® ] have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.
® [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will X

be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (pleali?’l‘a?d guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
i F 4 |

please state in whfyc.fpaci ¥
| |

(
o 0o 7 X N

Date

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town ’ Bristol Post code | BS16TP

Telephone number (if any) | 03330060831

Page 170



Itgﬂw 10

| If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (ii1) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 171



It§§1 10

<

ANCHESTER
ITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE

Premises licence number 048345
Granted 05/08/2005
Latest version DPS Variation 216710 (granted 16/08/2018)

Part 1 - Premises details

Name and address of premises

Victoria Inn
196 Burnage Lane, Manchester, M19 1FL

Telephone number

0161 442 1005

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1. The sale by retail of alcohol*.

2. The provision of regulated entertainment, limited to:
Live music;
Recorded music;

3. The provision of late night refreshment.

* All references in this licence to “sale of alcohol” are to sale by retail.

| The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1200
Finish 2300 2300 2300 2300 2400 2400 2230

The sale of alcohol is licensed for consumption both on and off the premises.

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings:

New Year's Eve: Permitted start until the terminal hour on New Year’s Day.

Friday, Saturday, Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday and Bank Holiday Monday: One additional hour.
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday of Easter Bank Holiday: One additional hour.
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day: One additional hour.

Christmas Day: Start 1200 Finish 1500 Start 1900 Finish 2230.

Live music

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1200
Finish 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300

Licensed to take place indoors only.

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings:

New Year's Eve: Permitted start until the terminal hour on New Year’s Day.

Friday, Saturday, Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday and Bank Holiday Monday: One additional hour.
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday of Easter Bank Holiday: One additional hour.
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day: One additional hour.

Page 1 of 5
Issued by:
Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchBagecltfZouncil, Manchester M60 2LA



It&ﬂw 10

Recorded music

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1200
Finish 2300 2300 2300 2300 2400 2400 2300
Licensed to take place indoors only.

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings:

New Year's Eve: Permitted start until the terminal hour on New Year’s Day.

Friday, Saturday, Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday and Bank Holiday Monday: One additional hour.
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday of Easter Bank Holiday: One additional hour.

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day: One additional hour.

Provision of late night refreshment

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 Not
Finish 2330 2330 2330 2330 2330 2330 permitted
Licensed to take place indoors only.

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings:

New Year's Eve : Start 2300 Finish 0500.

Hours premises are open to the public

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1200
Finish 2330 2330 2330 2330 0030 0030 2330
Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings:

New Year's Eve: Permitted start until the terminal hour on New Year’s Day.

Friday, Saturday, Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday and Bank Holiday Monday: One additional hour.
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday of Easter Bank Holiday: One additional hour.
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day: One additional hour.

Part 2

Details of premises licence holder

Name: Punch Taverns Limited
Address: Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton Upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2WF

Registered number: 03752645

Details of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Name: Philip Patrick Smyth
Address:
Personal Licence number:

Issuing Authority: Manchester City Council

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Door Supervisors
1. Only individuals licensed by the Security Industry Authority shall be used at the premises to undertake
security activities, which include guarding against: -
(& Unauthorised access or occupation (e.g. through door supervision),
(b) Outbreaks of disorder, or
(c) Damage,

unless otherwise entitled by virtue of section 4 of the Private Security Industry Act 2001 to carry out
such activities.

Page 2 of 5
Issued by:
Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchBagecltfIouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




It§§1 10

Supply of alcohol

2. No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence:

(@)
(b)

At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence or,

At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

3. Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —

(@ aholographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

5. (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price, which is less than the permitted price.

(2)  For the purposes of the condition set out in (1) above—

(@) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+((DxV)
where —
0] P is the permitted price,
(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(i)  V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohoal;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —

0] the holder of the premises licence,

(i)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(i)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994.

(3)  Where the permitted price given by paragraph (2)(b) would (apart from this paragraph) not be a
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4) (&) Sub-paragraph (4)(b) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph (2)(b) on a day
(“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

Page 3 of 5
Issued by:

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, Manch&a@ecltf4ouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




It%w 10

6. (1)

)

(b) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises —

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to —

0] drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

7. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where
it is reasonably available.

8. The responsible person must ensure that —

(@)

(b)

(©)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

0] beer or cider: ¥ pint;
@iy  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

For the purposes of conditions 6, 7 and 8 above, a responsible person in relation to a licensed premises
means the holder of the premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if
any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises
supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

Issued by:

Page 4 of 5

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchEa@ecltfTouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




It%n 10

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. The above time restrictions in relation to the hours for the sale of alcohol do not prohibit:

(@)
(b)
(©)

(d)
(e)
]
@

(h)
()

During the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the
premises;

During the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises
unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

During the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the
premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption ancillary to
the meals;

Consumption of the alcohol on the premises by, or the taking or sale or supply of alcohol to any
person residing in the licensed premises;

The ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the
alcohol so ordered;

The sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

The sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or
supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised
mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces;

The taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing
there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by
persons so supplied; or the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons
employed there for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the
consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of
the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

2. Management shall at night time ensure that persons leaving the licensed premises conduct themselves
in an orderly manner and do not in any way cause annoyance to residents and/or persons passing by.

The license holder shall liaise with the police and will act on any recommendation promptly.

4, There shall be a health and safety policy in respect of the premises.

Management and staff shall monitor noise levels to ensure that entertainment noise is inaudible at the
nearest residential accommodation.

6. Persons under the age of 18 shall not be allowed on the premises, at any time that the premises are
open to the public.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after hearing by the licensing authority

1. All windows and doors shall remain closed during the provision of regulated entertainment except for
access and egress.

2. Notices shall be displayed at exits to the premises requesting patrons to disperse quietly.

Annex 4 — Plans

See attached

Issued by:

Page 5 of 5

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchBageclt{@ouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




1/ T abed

28

T
A
L
Al
|
0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500
21.08.16  Disabled WC included in plan - I i — :I o .
Licence area amended
: MILLMETRES MillsonAssociates
26.09.15 AWP's included 1:50
All levels and dimensions must be checked on site by Wayne hunt - Punch Clint | Drawing Title | Date 100816 Status  STAT
contractor prior to commencement of works. Any Licence plan Drawn CIP Checked / Millson Associates UK North Office:
variations must be reported to Millson Associates Ltd. S - Byron House, 10 Kennedy Street,
All information hereon in is the copyright of Millson Project Title el 1:100 L A3 Manchester, M2 4BY. T 0161 228 0558 Design.Develop.Deliver.
Associates Ltd. Copying in full or in part is forbidden Victoria, 196 Burnage lane, Burnage, Rev. Drawing Nr. [ general@millsonassociates.co.uk
without the written permission from Millson Associates Ltd. Manchester, M191FL B 2201-401 www.millsonassociates.co.uk




It§51 10

3. MANCHESTER
' CITY COUNCIL

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation

Name Grace Crampton

Job Title Neighbourhood Compliance Officer

Department Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team
Address Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester, M60 2LA
Email Address g.crampton@manchester.gov.uk

Telephone Number 0161 234 1220

Premise Details

Application Ref No 217534

Name of Premises Victoria Inn

Address 196 Burnage Lane, Manchester, M19 1FL
Representation

The Licensing and Out of Hours Team have assessed the likely impact of a
variation to this premises licence taking into account a number of factors
including, the nature of the area in which the premises is located and the
proximity to residential accommodation, the hours applied for, the confidence in
management and any potential risk that the grant of this variation could lead to
issues of public nuisance and/or disorder. All of the comments below have been
in consideration of Manchester Licensing Policy 2016 -2021.

The premise is located on Burnage Lane with residential accommodation in
close proximity. See map below:

el

— ‘J' I
=1 TR
)

| b | | | 1 [
= T TN

1= 386,920 9 392.958.7 Mesern

Page 178



Itgaw 10

The applicant has applied to extend the permitted sale of alcohol hours,
premises opening times and regulated entertainment hours for recorded music
and live music as specified in the application.

Licensing and Out of Hours believe that nearby residents, passers-by and the
wider community would be directly affected by this application and as such
wish to object. Our concerns are specifically in relation to problems with public
nuisance and non-compliance with the premises licence operating schedule.

According to the records held by the Licensing Authority the current Premises
Licence Holder is Punch Taverns Limited and the Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) is Mr Philip Patrick Smyth.

Monday 13 August 2018 |, Grace Crampton called Victoria Inn to speak with Mr
Smyth, the DPS. Mr Smyth was in a meeting, | left a message for Mr Smyth to
return the call. 1 sent email advising of the noise complaint and licence
inspection 29" August. Email bounced back. | have attached a copy of e-mail
sent to Mr Smyth (exhibit GC1).

A letter was also sent to the Premises Licence Holder, Punch Taverns.

Wednesday 15" August 2018 Mr Smyth returned the call from 13" August. |
advised that we are in receipt of a noise complaint and allegations that the
premises is operating beyond the permitted hours on the Licence. Mr Smyth
was under the assumption that the Premises Licence Holder, Punch Taverns
had already varied the licence prior to Mr Smyth becoming the DPS. | informed
Mr Smyth that no Variation had been submitted and so the premises must
operate within the hours on the current licence.

| followed this telephone conversation with an email to Mr Smyth (exhibit GC2).

Monday 20" August 2018 Mr Smyth responded to the email sent on 15%
August. Mr Smyth stated in this email “I have reverted to the old hours once |
was made aware by yourself” (exhibit GC3).

Tuesday 21S' August 2018 | sent an email to Mr Smyth to advise that the
Council have received a variation of licence and reiterating that the premises
must operate under the current hours. (exhibit GC4). To date Mr Smyth has not
replied to my e-mail.

Following the correspondence with Mr Smyth, | still had concerns that this
premises was continuing to operate outside the permitted hours. Because of
this, the licensing and out of hours team carried out some roadside observations
on the following dates::

Wednesday 15" August 2018

Saturday 18™ August 2018

Monday 20" August 2018

Tuesday 215t August 2018

Thursday 23 August 2018

Saturday 15' September 2018

Sunday 2" September 2018

Wednesday 5" September 2018

Page 179



It§[|'n 10

On all these dates, the premises were observed to be operating beyond the
permitted hours. Please see attached officers roadside observations. (exhibit
GCb)

Consequently a decision was made to engage with the management of the
premises and this was carried out on the morning of Sunday 9" September at
00:35 in company with Greater Manchester Police to keep the peace.

At 00:35 officers attended the premises. Approximately 47 Persons were inside
the premises at this time.

Team lead asked to speak with the responsible person who presented
themselves as Mr Philip Smyth. The officer reminded Mr Smyth about my e-mail
to him regarding the opening times and the fact that he had applied for a
variation of hours but this application has not yet been granted as confirmed in
my e-mail to him. Mr Smyth acknowledged this.

Please see attached statement from officers who attended (GC6, GC7, GC8)

00.56 — The officers along with GMP left the premises. As officers were leaving
Mr Smyth was asking customers to leave.

As this is a weekend, the premises must be closed by 00:30 hours.
For the above reasons | would recommend that this application be refused as

currently the Premises Licence Holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor
are not adequately upholding the licensing objectives.

Recommendation: Refuse Application

Page 180



Itgﬂw 10

Grace Brennan <g.brennan@manchester.gov.uk> 13 August 2018 at 14:05
To: Philipsmyth6@hotmail.co.uk
Dear Mr Smyth,

| hope this email reaches you well.

As the new Designated Premises Supervisor for the above premises,| am writing to inform you that |
shall visit your premises on Wednesday 29th August at 2pm to carry out an inspection to ensure that
you are complying fully with the conditions of your premises licence. Please ensure that a
responsible person, ideally the premises licence holder or Designated Premises Supervisor is
present.

Please take time to read through the licence and ensure everything is in order, including that the
current layout of the premises reflects the layout shown on the plan attached to the licence. You
must ensure that you have a copy of your premises licence on site.

Please can you ensure that the following documentation is ready for inspection:
Any documentation required as part of the conditions on the licence

Fire Risk Assessment
o Ensure fire exits are clear
o fire extinguishers are serviced
no faults on the fire alarm
Staff Training:
protection of children from harm
responsible alcohol sales
the Prevention of Crime and disorder
Training on drunkenness
Training on challenge 21/25
Conflict management training provided to staff
Electrical Hard wiring certificate
Gas safety certificate (if gas appliances)
Waste contractor agreement/ invoice
Pest contract/ visits
Door security log
Accident book
ID checks/ refusal book (may have this on your tills?)
Risk assessment for children on the premises/ Underage sales.
Policies that relate to your alcohol licence
If the above date or time is not convenient can you please advise me as soon as possible to arrange a
more convenient date/time.
If you would like to discuss this email in any more detail, please feel free to contact me.

O O O O O o

Yours sincerely,
Grace Brennan BSc (Hons)

Compliance Officer
Licensing and OOH Compliance Team

Page 181



Itggw 10

Grace Brennan <g.brennan@manchester.gov.uk> 15 August 2018 at 16:01
To: philipsmyth6@hotmail.com

Dear Mr Smyth,

Thank you for your time a moment ago.

As discussed, Manchester City Council are continuing to receive noise complaints towards the
Victoria Inn,196 Burnage Lane most recently in the last week.

Whilst | cannot disclose where the complaints have come from, | can advise that the issues are the
amplification of voices and music that is causing such a disturbance to nearby residents that it is
impacting on the enjoyment of their property and sleep.

There are also reports of the premises operating past the hours of the authorisation and the patrons
leaving the premises loudly. Following on from this, The Council operate an out of hours service until
04:30am. This morning 15th August at 00:10, my colleagues witnessed the premises open with
patrons sat watching TV and consuming alcoholic drinks. The premises should of been closed at
23:30.

You did state to me that prior to you taking on the premises, you requested that the operating hours
be changed by the brewery. | can confirm that the licensing Authority have not received a request to
vary the Premises Licence and therefore you must comply with the hours stipulated under the
Premises Licence 048345.

| need to make you aware that under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003 subsection it is an
offence to carry on or attempt to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise
than under and in accordance with an 'authorisation' or knowingly allow a licensable activity to be so
carried on. An authorisation includes a premises licence, club premises certificate or temporary
event notice. A person guilty of these offences is liable on conviction to 6 months imprisonment or
an unlimited fine.

Kindest Regards,
Grace Crampton BSc (Hons)

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk 3k sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk 5k sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk 3k 5k sk sk sk sk sk >k sk sk sk sk sk >k sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk %k 3k sk ok sk sk %k sk kk ok

Re: 589474 - Noise complaint towards the Victoria Inn, 196 Burnage Lane

Philip Smyth <philipsmyth6@hotmail.com> 20 August 2018 at 15:30

To: Grace Brennan <g.brennan@manchester.gov.uk>

Hi Grace it’s Philip Smyth at the Victoria can we rearrange the meeting until mid September as my
area manager is on holiday and wants to attend. | would like him there also as he told me the
variations had been approved | have reverted to the old hours once | was made aware by yourself.
Philip Smyth

Sent from my iPhone

Page 182



ok K ok ok ok ok o o K ok ok ok ok ok o oK ok ok 3k ok ok oK ok ok sk ok o oK oK ok ok ok ok K oK ok ok 3k o oK oK ok ok ok o ok oK oK ok ok ok sk ok o oK oK ok ok sk ok o oK ok ok ok ok K K oK ok sk kR K Kk sk ok ok K X

Re: 589474 - Noise complaint towards the Victoria Inn, 196 Burnage Lane

1 message

Grace Brennan <g.brennan@manchester.gov.uk> 21 August 2018 at 03:40
To: philipsmythé@hotmail.com

Dear Mr Smyth,

Thank you for your email.
My next availability is Wednesday 12th September at 6pm.

Premises Licensing are in receipt of a variation to the current premise licence, there is now a 28 day
consultation period.

| must reiterate that the hours on the current licence must still be complied with and it is an offence
to carry on or attempt to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise than under
and in accordance with an 'authorisation' or knowingly allow a licensable activity to be so carried on.

As a Responsible Authority, | will be reviewing the application submitted.
Regards,

Grace Crampton BSc (Hons)
Compliance Officer

Licensing and OOH Compliance Team
The Neighbourhoods Services
Manchester City Council

PO Box 532

Manchester

M60 2LA

Page 183



Itggw 10

GC5

Wednesday 15" August 2018

Licensing Compliance Officers Night time observations

At 00:10, 4 patrons sat at the bar area drinking alcohol, Officers entered premises no staff were behind
the bar, Officers asked if they were open a female said that they were closed but they were all still
drinking and talking sat around the bar, Officers Noticed that there were also two males in the vault area
watching TV.

As officers left a female on crutches got out of a white van and entered the premises, once she had
entered the premises the front doors closed. And no patrons left.

As this is a week day, the premises must be closed by 23:30 hours.

Saturday 18" August 2018

Licensing Compliance Officers Night time observations

00:15 to 00:52 Officers witnessed a number of patrons inside the premises. When officers left at 00:52
8 patrons were stood outside the premises presumable waiting for taxis talking loudly.

As this is a weekend, the premises must be closed by 00:30 hours.

Monday 20" August 2018

Licensing Compliance Officers Night time observations

At 23:31 premises open and operating with 20+ patrons inside with full vessels of alcoholic drinks.
Televisions on and some males playing pool.

Three males were outside with two smoking and the intention to go back inside talking loudly.

23.55 Officers walked past the premises and sat outside on a blue metal bench. Observed 8 patrons
outside the premises waiting for taxis. Patrons were talking loudly with no attempt to disperse these
patrons and to not in any way cause annoyance to residents as required under annex 2, Condition 2 of
the premises licence. Patrons had no regard to neighbours. Some males were still inside the premises
playing pool and drinking pints of alcohol.

Officers walked from the metal bench back to the car on St Margaret's Avenue, observed 4 males stood
outside the premises smoking. (different to the previous 8 who got into taxis) as officers were in the car
writing notes, the males were talking loudly and this may be an annoyance to neighbours.

00:05 officers drove past the premises, still open with 8 patrons inside.

As this is a week day, the premises must be closed by 23:30 hours.

Tuesday 215 August 2018

Licensing Compliance Officers Night time observations
At 23:55 a female was stood outside the premises smoking. She then returned into the premise.

Officers observed the premises until 00:20 where there had been no attempt to disperse the patrons
from the premise. 00:22 four patrons left the premises, two walked down towards Burnage Lane the
other two remained outside the premises and started smoking.

00:25 premises still open with patrons inside.

As this is a week day, the premises must be closed by 23:30 hours.
Thursday 239 August 2018

Licensing Compliance Officers Night time observations

At 23:15 two males stood outside the door smoking. 23:25 car pulled up in car park and 3 people
entered the premises, all lights on in the pub. At 23:44 officers did not witness any patrons leaving the

Page 184



Itggw 10

premise whilst being monitored. When officers left 10-12 patrons sat down on a table and 5 more people
at the bar.

As this is a week day, the premises must be closed by 23:30 hours.
Saturday 25™ August 2018

Licensing Compliance Officers Night time observation
Officers arrived at 00:55. The front doors were closed but the curtains were not drawn.

Officers walked past the premises on the front of the pub. 5 people were seen drinking in the corner
closest to the car park inside the pub. A further 2 males were seen in the opposite corner of the pub,
they were not drinking.

At 01:05 officers left when a male came out of the premises for a cigarette.
As this is a bank holiday one hour extension as a non-standard timing on the premises licence, the

premises must be closed by 01:30 hours.

Saturday 1%t September 2018
Licensing Compliance Officers Night time Observations
At 00:35 officers parked directly opposite the premises. The front door was propped open.

Officers could see 3 people sat around the bar, and another male in the front right window sat at a table.
At 00:40 people were still inside officers left location.

As this is a weekend, the premises must be closed by 00:30 hours.

Sunday 2" September 2018

Licensing Compliance Officers Night time Observations
At 00:46 3 persons sat at the bar and other people within the premises.

5 people in the entrance smoking and drinking. One male had 3/4 of a pint left. Middle door shut, front
door open, no windows open.

Officers left at 00:50, the premises still had persons inside and TV's on.

As this is a weekend, the premises must be closed by 00:30 hours.

Wednesday 5" September 2018

Licensing Compliance Officers Night time Observations

At 23:40 2 males left premises on foot. 23:42 female stood at entrance of premises smoking, goes back
in and sits back down in the window.

23:59 male smoking outside then enters back inside.

00:03 taxi arrives from kingsway, 2 males leave in it one with highvis. 00:05 left site — due to call out.
Persons still on the premises.

As this is a week day, the premises must be closed by 23:30 hours.

Page 185



It§$n 10

Witness Statements
(Criminal Procedure Rules, Part 27)

Statement of witness

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.1 (1);
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

STATEMENT OF Gary Cook
Age of witness' Over 18
Occupation of withess' Licensing and out of Hours officer

This statement consisting of 1 page, signed by me and is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if tendered in evidence, | shall be
liable to prosecution If | have wilfully stated in it anything, which | know to be false
or do not believe to be true

| am employed by Manchester City Council as a Licensing and out of Hours officer
Parts of my duties include the enforcement of Licensing Act 2003 in relation to
the offence of a Licensed Premises operating beyond their permitted hours.

00-20 Arrived and Caroline Sharkey Licensing and out of Hours Team Lead drove
us past the premises with Gemma Smith also present in the vehicle and parked up
near Bargain Shop on Burnage Lane. | got out of the car and walked towards the
premises, Victoria inn 196 Burnage Lane Manchester M19 1FL There were 4
people outside the premises on the street smoking. Lights were on in the premises
and | could see people inside through the windows

00.34 Officers Mrs Sharkey, Miss Smith and myself entered the premises with 8
Greater Manchester Police officers and approached the bar. Mrs Sharkey asked to
speak to the responsible person present Whilst this was happening | watched a
female serving two black drinks in tumbler glasses, however | was unable to
confirm if these contained alcohol

| then took two photographs of persons within the premises which are timestamped
and | exhibit these as GC1 and GC2.

The bar was full with people drinking, myself and Gemma Smith counted 47
persons inside the premises and | noted that there were at least 5 full drinks on
tables.

00.56 Officers then left the premises, with people still inside drinking.
Dated. {4 September 2013

Signed: Q@/

Formerly form 13, Magistrates’ Courts’ (Forms) Rules 1981 (Sl 1981/553), relating
to rule 70 of the Magistrates’ Courts Rules 1981, section 9 of the Criminal Justice
Act 1967 and section 5B of the Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980.

Page 186




It§§1 10

Witness Statement — Gary Cook (Exhibit GC1)

Page 187



88T abed

Witness Statement — Gary Cook (Exhibit GC2)

39

0T waj|



Itgaw 10

Witness Statements
(Criminal Procedure Rules, Part 27)

Statement of witness

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.1 (1);
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

STATEMENT OF Caroline Sharkey
Age of witness: Over 18
Occupation of witness: Licensing and out of hours Team Lead.

This statement consisting of 2 pages, each signed by me and is true to the best of
my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if tendered in evidence, | shall
be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything, which | know to be
false or do not believe to be true.

I am employed by Manchester City Council as a Licensing and out of hours Team
Lead. Parts of my duties include the enforcement of the Licensing Act 2003
legislation in relation to the offences for carrying out unauthorised licensable
activities under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003.

At approximately 00.20 am - | drove past the premises with Gary Cook and
Gemma Smith, Licensing and out of hours compliance officers. We parked on
Burnage Lane and | called Sgt Harkin at approx. 00.22am for back up in case
there was any issues if we attended the premises. We waited for approx. 10
minutes.

At approximately 00.34am — Mr Cook, Ms Smith and | entered the premises. |
asked the female bar attendant to speak to the Designated Premises Supervisor
Philip Patrick Smyth. The female pointed out to him as he was behind the bar. |
asked him if we could go somewhere quiet so that | could discuss the reason for
our visit. Mr Cook and Ms Smith remained in the bar with Police Officers from
Greater Manchester Police to carry out the observations and collect evidence of
how many people were in the bar, how many were drinking, how many drinks on
table etc. | went through to the back of bar with PC 16809 Knott. | reminded Mr
Smyth about Grace Crampon’s e-mail of 15" August 2018 to him regarding the
opening times and the fact that he had applied for a variation of hours but this
application has not yet been granted as confirmed in Mrs Crampton’s e-mail to
him. Mr Smyth acknowledged this.

| reminded him that the premises closing times on Saturday is 00.30am and it was
clear during our visit that Mr Smyth is operating beyond the permitted hours and
breach of the premises operating schedule. | asked him if he could run me off the
till roll. He went through to the bar and printed off the till roll. Unfortunately the till
roll only showed the staff on duty and the transactions (exhibit CS1). Whilst | was
talking to Mr Smyth, a female by the name of Ms Shannon O’Neill entered the
room. She introduced herself as Mr Smyth’s partner. They both said that the till roll

Dated: 14/09/2018

Signed: Page 189



Itg[l'n 10

does not show the information of times of transactions. This information is held
from the pumps and can be obtained from the Brewery who would run off the
reports from the pumps.

| asked Mr Smyth to provide me details of the area manager. He provided the
details of Mr Tony Riley. | explained to Mr Smyth that as it was evident that he
was operating beyond the permitted hours. | had no option but to give him a
caution. | read the caution out to Mr Smyth (as detailed on the front page of my
pocket note book).

Ms O’Neil started explaining to me that it was very difficult for them to ask
customers to leave at the busy period towards the end of the shift as they always
have a lot of customers and it’s very difficult for them to manage their dispersal at
once. | again reminded the need to comply with the premises operating schedule
and that currently they were in breach of the Premises licence requirements. They
both asked what our actions will be. | said that we have now collected the evidence
to review the application received for variation of premises licence and we will also
consider requesting that Mr Smyth attend the Town Hall for a further interview
under PACE and then we will consider the appropriate action to take after that.

| reminded Mr Smyth and Ms O’Neil that Victoria Inn in located in a residential area
and the Council have received complaints about noise nuisance and premises
operating beyond the permitted hours. We have a duty to investigate this. | advised
them that myself or the case officer Grace Crampton will be in touch to confirm our
action.

At approximately 00.56am — Mr Cook, Ms Smith and | left the premises. As we
were leaving Mr Smyth was asking customers to leave.

Formerly form 13, Magistrates’ Courts’ (Forms) Rules 1981 (Sl 1981/553), relating
to rule 70 of the Magistrates’ Courts Rules 1981, section 9 of the Criminal Justice
Act 1967 and section 5B of the Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980.

Dated: 14/09/2018

Signed: Page 190



Itggp 10

99°92
96° 692
09129

62" 081

02" 0El

143 7l
Yysed vab

SjualiAeg

uouueys 7
usalll (8
UsaJeyg €81
Auwwes [0}
uoJsp 95
Liud GF

O T e L 3 o T e APRYeL..

0L°61 AfSLYm v
iy gne.q 68
mmumm S| RJAULN Huwccou NN
: opoA 8
mw.%m 1aBe] 012
mvgm_ aly 6¥
G0'¥S al110d ;wwmw mw
d
00'86

S [t

07wk sio el X2 2

00'¥ gt squog X2 ¥

GE°€ 1309 J48pL] gnt 104 ¢ ¥

0z"1 Gnk Jjou Lus/mit Xz |

S 14

0L'p181 ; J.ei%wﬁ

omom_ S 143 ¥1 —

08" iyl yseg S mlU.
o sjualiAeg %.v

@©

............................. s $

49'87 uouueyg Z

96°69¢ usa( L3 |8

09° 129 usaJeys €8l

95" 086 Auwes 0}

(24} uoJap 9§

i L1Ud G

08" ZeLl (230}

0Z' 0l 143 1

01'209l Usey oy

C e a1 1




It}ffgw 10

0L°6LL RYSLUM 98
0Z'¥9 s|eJauty yénesq 68
S0'g pauue] 2
08"LL eXPOA 82
TARAS:) Japeq 012
G L8l aly 6f
60" %S al3iog Japtd LI
00°86 JapLy 62
coles dhoJn 5 ph
ga ol {eiol
w0z JoL S10U UNLUBIA KT T
00" Gn- squog XZ v
Ge'e 1j0g Japt) 9™ Jo3 ¢ ¥
0Z'1 gt JJOUJLUS/OMM XZ |
8 0. 300 i 5
0L'¥.61 [R10L
0¢'0EL 143 ¥l
0S vyl ysey Sy
s]ualAR
69’97 uouueRys 2
65°592 uasLid \8
09° 129 Y
56' 08€ Auwes 101
R 74! UoJaA 65
6z' 08! |tud G

7811 ‘ |e30)

0706 143 ¥l

Page 192



W a
Y %Y

T

GUINNESS

wEa | |
Nl e
| | =
| i
|-
i

Page 193

9

$ |
Ky

>
o

N'S' i e
BN
LR R

ategory Sales

mil

0



Itggw 10
GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE - REPRESENTATION

About You
Name PC Alan Isherwood
Address including postcode 15t Floor
Manchester Town Hall Extension
Lloyd Street
Manchester
Contact Email Address alan.isherwood@gmp.police.uk
Contact Telephone Number 0161 856 6017
About the Premises
Application Reference No. LPV 217534
Name of the Premises Victoria Inn
Address of the premises 196 Burnage Lane, Manchester M19 1FL
including postcode

Your Representation

Please outline your representation below and continue overleaf. This should describe the
likely effect of the grant of the variation on the licensing objectives on and in the vicinity of the
premises in question.

Please accept this as formal naotification of the Greater Manchester Police objection to the premises licence
application in relation to the above premises on the grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Prevention
of Public Nuisance and Public Safety.

The premises has been found on occasion to be trading well beyond their permitted hours for many months and
despite visits from both police and Manchester City council licensing staff, they continued to do so until very
recently.

Therefore the premises is closer to some form of enforcement action than it is to having an extension to its hours
agreed and, until the operators of the premises have demonstrated that they can operate the premises as per
the permitted hours that they already have, GMP would not support any application to extend them.

We therefore ask that this variation is refused.

Page 194 Page 1 of 1



	Agenda
	4 Application for a New Premises Licence for Homesense, Unit 38 - New Arkwright Way, Manchester Arndale Centre, Manchester, M4 2HU
	5 Application for a New Premises Licence for Red Restaurant, 103a Portland Street, Manchester, M1 6DF
	6 Application for a Premises Licence Variation for Carringtons, 322 Barlow Moor Road, Manchester M21 8AY
	7 Application for a New Premises Licence for Name TBC-Restaurant, 105a Oldham Street, Manchester M4 1LW
	216644 PLN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Existing Plan's & Elevations (2)



	8 Application for a New Premises Licence for Banditos Burrito, Unit 1, Gateway House, Piccadilly Station Approach, Manchester M1 2GH
	9 Application for a New Premises Licence for One Piece Ltd, 44 Canal Street, Manchester M1 3WD
	Application form.pdf
	216704 op sch.pdf
	Challenge 25.pdf
	BAR.pdf
	Kitchen.pdf
	Staff.pdf
	Security.pdf
	Toilets.pdf
	Waste disposal.pdf



	10 Application for a Premises Licence Variation for Victoria Inn, 196 Burnage Lane, Manchester M19 1FL
	048345 v 191479 PLN.pdf
	Page 1





